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MAYOR'S FOREWORD

On behalf of the council of Blouberg we present the annual performance report for the financial year 2014\15. The report
: demonstrates the hard work attained by the collective of our administration, council and communities that we serve with
pnde This annual report comes at a time when we have just completed fifteen years of our existence in the current form
_ from the then Transitional Local Councils {TLCs). Looking back from where we come from we can surely put a smile on our
" fagies as the ANC-led government has made a huge dent on the triple challenges facing our communities, viz, poverty,
inequality and unemployment. Indeed, the Blouberg communifies of today are better than communities of yesterday.

, 'Thié annual report is presented at a time when the winds of change have resulted in the change of political leadership in the
office of the Mayor and the office of the Chief Whip. It is the resolve of the ruling party, the African National Congress, to
keep on reviewing the work of all its deployees and, where the need arises, to effect changes to accelerate service delivery
and bring stability to both the political and administrative component of the institution.

On the service delivery aspect, especially the implementation of capital projects this report clearly indicates that all capital
" projects save, for the completion of the Inveraan Multi-Purpose Community Centre and upgrading of Senwabarwana Intemal
Streets and storm water control. The Municipality was able to successfully implement all its preschools at Motiana,
Bognafarm, Motadi and. Two out of three intemal streets and storm water control projects were successfully completed at
Indermark and Dilaeneng. One of our flagship state of the art multi-purpose sports complex had its phase 1 and 2 successfully
|mp1emented at Mampote-Ben Seraki Sports Complex and was officially opened in July while at the same time phase three
of the project which involves the construction of a guard house and grand stands was opened for construction purposes.
'Thé period under review saw the Municipality going in full throttle to expand access to electricity to its communities of
' Dié’fﬁslodt, Mongalo, ward 17 settiements of Grootpan, Sias, Simpson and Arrie. The latter ward 17 was rolled over to the
2015\16 financial year. However, in general the Municipality’s performance on the implementation of capital projects resulted
in the Nationa! Treasury allocating an additional R5 million for infrastructure roflout. Through parinerships with the private
- sector, and more especially Venetia mine and its contractors such as Basil Read, the communities of Blouberg benefitted
" from the construction and handing over of Grootpan preschool, Alldays Multi-Purpose Sports Complex, revamping of Alldays
swimming pool, as wel as the construction of Sias preschool which was at an advanced stage of completion.

At the end of the financial all capital projects under implementation were nearing completion stage but the application for
roliover funding of Inveraan MPCC and Senwabarwana internal streets and storm water control was not approved by the
National Treasury resulting in a budget shortfall of R3.8 million which has to be sourced from the municipal own revenue
funds.

Working together with our communities we have been able to cover much grounds in the provision of electricity, better
schools, improved health facilities, decentralization of municipal services, development of infrastructure for nodal points
especially internal streets upgrade, as well as economic development through construction of two retail nodes in
Senwabarwana plus the construction of the first renewable energy station at Zuurbult near Vivo. The period under review



~ witnessed the commencement of the construction’ of a modem retail node at Alldays town by the Gilfillan Trust and it is.

B 'Lf'antICIpated that the initiative is in line with the municipality's. spatial Development Framework and the Local Economic
-Development Strategy. In 2002 council adopted the Blouberg Decentralization plan to accelerate access to government

] services within a walking distance. To date we have constructed satellite offices in Alldays, Eldorado, Tolwe, Witten and

;7‘:3;-‘ Harnswhlch Laanglagte and Inveraan. The 2015\16 financial year should be dedicated towards staffing those offices by
e mamly redeploying personnel from head oﬁlce to such ofF ces.

... This annual report acknowledges that backlogs and challenges st1|| ex1st with regard to the provision of critical strateglc
flnfrastructure in the form roads, water and sanitation. It is our belief that all hands must be on deck to help in resolving

_ :.._-:fchallenges that continue to trouble our communities. We challenge our people to ask not what the Municipality can do for
: i them but rather to ask what they can do for the mummpahty to better the lives of its peopie

;On behalf of our council { would Itke to pass my sincere gratitude to communities of aur municipality who stood behind us
and understood that against alt odds we will prevail. Our religious leaders ward commitiees, magoshi, our business
il ‘commumty and leaders from all walks of lives the achievements that we all celebrate today have been made possible by

O ‘ ‘your support and active contribution.

'We are confident that the municipality will work hard i in the 2015\16 financial year to complete programmes that were not
quIy achieved in the 2014\15 financial year.

En
o

- The journey continues....

L\

CLR SELAMOLELA S

" MAYOR

o



>~_<_>=>_Dm JAILNIX3 ANV >>m__>~_m_>0
T 431dVHD



COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW )

BIouberg municipality is one biggest munlc:pahty in Capricorn district in terms of hectors because it is measured

o at 9257.8 square kilometers. The large hectors of square kilometers is either under traditional authority and

pnvate farms, There are 125 settlements, 21 wards with the population of 162 625 as per STATSSA. The number
l- = of households is 41 416. The 2011 Census indicate the decline in populations compared to the community survey
conducted in 2007 by Stats SA which indicted a growth in population of 194 119.The municipality has identified
: four nodal points which are: Senwabarwana, Alldays, Eldorado and Tolwe while Harriswhich, Buffelshoek and

Laanglagte have been identified as service points.

" The municipality had powers and functions assigned to it by the law and the MEC but not all the powers and

. functions were performed either because of capacity constraints and budget. Biouberg municipality is a rural
; municipality and the paverty level is high. The infrastructure backlog is huge resulting in capacity challenges with

- low revenue base.

L ;{  POWERS AND FUNCTIONS

O

The municipality has the following powers and functions assigned to it in terms of section 84(2) of the Act

The provision and maintenance of child care facilities

Control of public nuisances

Development of local tourism

Control of undertaking that sell quu__cr_to the public

Municipal Planning

Fencing and fences

Municipal Public Works

| accommodation, care and burial of animals

Ensuring the provision of facilities for

Municipal Public Transpcrt

o Licehsing of dogs

Storm Water management system

| tothe public . .

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food

[Administration of trading regulations

Administration and maintenance of local amenities |

Provision and maintenance of water and sanitation

Development and maintenance of sports faciliies

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste
disposal

< | Administration of street trading

Provision of municipal health services

Electricity Provision




- ?‘:O_f all these powers and functions assigned to the municipaltty only eleven are being undertaken.

" 1.1.1 ENERGY PROVISION

_— j:ifhé'BIouberg Municipality is the authority on the imp!ementatio'n and reticulation of electricity to its areas of
. jurisdiction alongside ESKOM.

" "1.1.2 ROADS AND PUBLIC TRANSPORT

- 5f7:'l'he Municipality is responsible for municipal roads while there are roads assigned io the District and Provincial

;_,government

e i-1 1.3 WATER AND SANITATION

The Capricorn District Municipality is the Water Services Authority while the Blouberg Municipality is the Water
_services provider. The WSA-WSP arrangements make it the responsibility of the District Municipality to implement
all major capital projects on water and sanitation while the completed project are handed over to the local
‘municipality for operation, maintenance and management.

1.1.4 REFUSE REMOVAL

B The municipality is the only entity that renders the services of refuse removal and general waste management to
its communities. During the period under review a total of eleven settiements were benefitting from the provision
" of the services with two towns, Senwabarwana and Alldays, receiving the services on a daily basis.

115 HOUSING

“The provision of the service is implemented by the Provincial Department of Co-operative Governance, Human

‘Setilements and Traditional Affairs while the municipality plays the role of identification of beneficiaries and

development of housing chapters. A total of 400 households benefitted from the provision of low cost housing in
. ":‘wa'rds 8, 10, 12 and 17 after the projected 500 was reduced by the Province for want of financial resources.

. 1.1.6 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

... Major investments were realized through a conducive environment rendered by the municipality through

" facilitation of land transfers and rezoning. This culminated with the implementation of the Soutpan energy
renewable project at Zuurbult near Vivo and the opening of the second major retail outlet in Senwabarwana. As
part of the Venetia mine’s social and fabour plan ways were paved for the recruitment of local labour and the
procurement of goods and services from local suppliers. 617 Jobs were created through the Solar Park Project
- -and Over 180 through Municipal Capital Projects. :

"The Municipality's Economic Develepment and Planning, through its spatial planning and land use division, has
facilitated the approval of the first modem retail outlet in Alldays by the Gilfillan Trust and at the closure of the
2014\15 financial year construction had already started.



%12 POPULATION DYNAMICS

S

o _;";Ibekmunicipéljiy has a population of ahout 162 625 and 41 416 households (Stats SA) with 123 settlements, 21
B 1 wgrds and 41 councillors. The majority of the population lives in the rural areas and few scattered in the farms.
5 The majority of the population comprises the youths and women. Unemployment according to census 2011 is at

. el 33% gqqthe most affected group is women and youths.

ALLDAYS 750 8848
“ [Sub-Total
SENWABARWANA 2300 10 000
Sub-total
121 32 595 133204
Sub-total




N/A N/A

L NA

. ‘ Sup_-total

© | Total

| Rivers | fivestock water and farming
'_ : Mountains ‘ ‘ heritage sites/historical sites
i gahe reserves wild game preservation
Wetlands heritage sites

»The majority of the population lives in the rural areas with high poverty levels and unemployment.

- The illiteracy level is also high. The economic pillars of the municipality are agriculture and tourism. The major
 challenge is with regard to the infrastructure backlog and dependency on underground water source.

SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

For the year under view all the capital projects were completed in time except for Inveraan Multi-Purpose Centre,
- ’Senwabarwana Internal streets and Storm Water Control phase 3 and the electrification of ward 17 extensions in
villages such as Grootpan, Arrie, Sias and Simpson.

The road maintenance team has done well to construct the culverts and road maintenance. For the year under view
the towns of Alldays and Senwabarwana were maintained thanks to the deployment of EPWP and CWP workers.

_SERVICE DELIVERY INTRODUCTION

. .-The Munlc:lpa!lty managed to achieve some of the key performance objectives and indicators in the IDP. Electricity
is our major achievement as we have electrified all settiements within the Municipality. Hananoa Village which is
located at the Mountains of the Bahananoa was provided with Solar Panels as a source of Energy, and now we are
continuing with the electrification programme for new extensions for the already electrified settlements. Witten

10



Extension was the first Village to be accommodated in 2011/12 financial year whereby 400 households were
connected to the electricity supply. The programme proceeded in the 2012/ 13 financial year whereby another 400
households were connected to the Electricity supply in Witten Extension. In the 2014115 financial year a minimum
0f 250 households were connected in settlements such as Motadt Gideon, Silvermyn, Diepsloot, Mongalo and ward
17 extensions. .

Challenges still remained with Water Services Delivery and Road Conditions. The Roads and Storm water
maintenance unit established in 2010, continued to operate in three (3) Clusters being Buffelshoek/ Scheiding,
Eldorado and Indermark. We stili remain with_the challenge of llmlted resoutces, but they are utilized to the
mammum as we also increase them every fi nancial year, The Munrmpallty plloted to regravellrng of rnternal streets
at Inveraan and Mokhurumela. -

D_eeprte the intervention by the Capricorn District Municipality, some communities within the Municipality are still
experiencing insufficient water service delivery. This is due to the fact that we rely entirely on Boreholes that are '
* not sustainable and aged infrastructure in need of thorough rehabilitation. The Minimai Operation and Maintenance
. Budget allocated to our Municipality from Capricom District Municipality as our Water Sesvices Authority does not
- allow us to perform preventative maintenance but reactionary one when breakdowns oceur. From this the Capricom
", District Municipality has realized that there is a need for an investigation of the Infrastructure and thereby quantify
" allthat needs to be replaced and thereby have a well informed Maintenance plan, that will also inform Operations
~ " and Maintenance budget for all its Local Municipalities that it has appointed as Water Services Providers. The mine
= has also committed itself o the solution of water related challenges hence the implementation of Alidays water
: augmentation project which capacitate the resources that draw water from Kromhoek village in ward 15.

COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERV!CES

. r“- v
V. el

.»  The Municipality was directly responsrble for the provision of electrrcnty and waste management and mdlrectly for
- water and waste water (sanitation) as a Water Services Provider on behalf of the Capricomn District Municipality. i
% further coordinated housing provision on behalf of the Department of Cooperative Governance Human Seitlements

and Tradltronal Affairs. Free basrc serwces were provrded as follows:

O

FREE BASIC SERVlCE NO. OF INDIGENTS
v Free BaS|c EIectncnty ’ I R
Free BaSlC Water 6734
~ 7 FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

- The Municipality is rural in nature and information from Statistics South Afnca rndlcates a farger percentage of
unemployment iliteracy levels and poverty levels. This has 4 huge bearing on the revenue raising capacity of the
Municipality. The bulk of the municipality's revenue basis is grant dependent with over 70% of the municipal income
being derived from grants provided by the National Treasury. Such grants include the Equitable Share, Municipal
Infrastructure Grant, Electrification Grant and Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG).

1



; -, "fi'ne:_f.ollowing are key sources of the municipality's own revenue:
 ~-user charges on electricity

é:'-'user_._charges on waste services

‘ -gjspo:fedic sale of sites

7 if-assessment rates and development fund

. [and development applications and processing of building plans

. "*itraﬁic service

“The f:nanmal health of the municipality on own revenue performance was compromised by poor payments which

" -inecessitated council to invoke the use of debt collectors in the implementation of its credit control and debt

management policies

To sustain its financial health the municipality developed budget related policies and tariffs structure through a
" process of public participation.

_ i‘-‘On tne expenditure part council had to enforce austerity measures to control and manage municipal epending
-,;"OHGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

The 2014\15 organizational structure was approved by council alongside the adoption of the IDP and Budget in
May 2014 at Kgwale School in ward 4. For the period under review all senior management positions were duly filled,
the latest being that of Director Technical Services. The Municipality went on to activate the operation of the Harriet's
Wish MPCC on a skeletal scale. That is in line with the approved decentralization plan, The periad under review
';f;;"éaw the municipality kick starting the decentralization of licensing services to Eldorado and Alldays sateflite offices.

_Performance management system was partially implemented through the conducting of quarterly institutional review
‘sessfon and the assessment of senior managers who signed performance coniracts with the Municipal Manager
‘who, in turn, signed the agreement with the Mayor.

The expansion of innovation through usage of [T saw the Municipality using Facebook as an additional tool of
commumcatlon with its communities who are part of the cyberspace.

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 14\15 AND PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEARS

The office of the Auditor-General of South Africa annually audits Municipalities and their entities for the period July
- 1o June in alignment with their financial year cycle. As usual the focus of the auditing is on the statement of financial
N position, statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the

' .year, audit of performance information and implementation of policies, especially accounting policies.

' -_:i:'ortﬁe period July-June 2014\15 financial year the Municipality regressed form an audit opinion of an unqualified
in the 2013\14 financial year to a qualified audit opinion. The Municipality regressed even on the audit of
predetermined objectives. Major areas of the A-G's dissatisfaction included the following;

1) Receivables from non-exchange transactions

12 .
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2): Receivables from exchange transactions
)Consumerdebtors and
4) Operation Iease S

For the record the 2012\13 report of the Auditor-General saw a slrght rmprovement from a disclaimer opinion n
= the 2011\12 to a qualified opinion, with three mafters of emphasis, viz, contingent liability, unauthorized expenditure
_~ and asset management

The munrc:pahty got the dtsclazmer opinion in the 201 1/201 2 ﬁnancrai year after getting the qualrfred oprnron for two
- consecutive years 2009/10 and 2010/1 1. The disclaimer opinion indicates that according to the Auditor-General ‘the
> accounts of this municipality were too deficient in essential detail for the Auditor General to form an opinion as the
- financial viability or rectitude of this municipality’.

" The majority of issues that led to a disclaimer include the following:
% Management of assets and inventory especially property, plant and equipment
B Poor internal controls
Unauthorized and irreou[ar expenditure
IT govemance o . - e
- Human Resources deﬂoiencies. _strch_as,( 15;6;‘!9 hattaéeméﬁtla“@‘ féd_bra‘ keepmg
Lack of srrpporting doooments .
- Dlstrlbutron tosses of electr:crty

Non dlsclosures

6,, Suspenseaccount_ o T N S S RS S R

The municipality had since developed the Action Plan to address the issues raised in the Auditor General's report.
w0 STATUTOHY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS j

The munrcrpatlty has adopted the PMS policy to manage performance ofthe mstrtut]on and employees On quarterly
basis the municipality generates reports and the institutional performance review sessions are conducted. The
reports also go to council meeting for noting. The MPAC had been established to conduct oversight on quarterly
. basis and on the annual report and half yearly report. The annual report public meetings were conducted in all the
" wards and the oversight report was generated. The reports are all submitted to the relevant departments
(COGHSTA and TREASURY) section 71, 72 and all other reports such as MTAS/OUTCOME (9. Ward commiitees
% and CDWs have been established in all the wards and they are functional. The ward committees meet bimonthly

management for response and attention. The portfolio committees and the executive committee meet on monthly

basis white council meet on quarterly basis, save for special council meetings the majority of which were convened
in May and June during the change of the Political Management Team.

13

~ "and reports of the CDWs are submitted fo the MEC. Issues raised in the ward public meetrngs are forwarded to the - .



content, the process pian should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure that reporting and
monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of the Budget/IDP

Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the Ieglsiatwe

FED

implementation period.
implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial July
reporting).
| Finalise 4th quarter Report for previous financia! year
14 - Submit draft Annuat Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General
5 | Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM (not applicable to the Blouberg
¢ Municipality) .
6 Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities
| | (where relevant)
'8 | Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
79 | Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual financial statements August
' and performance report to Auditor General.
10 | Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to the
IDP Analysis Phase
Auditor General assesses draft Annual Report including consolidated Annual. Financial | September
Statements and Performance data - October
12 | Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General's comments
13 | Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with the
Auditor- General’s Report
Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited November
15 i Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
|| 18- | Council adopts Oversight report
. . . January-
versight report is made public .
17 | Oversight report is p February
18 | Oversight report is submitied to relevant provincial councils

14

!\



Commencem_ent of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. Annual Report and | January-
Oversight Reports to be used as input. : May

S

- £ ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER

CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

15
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MO RN T S

POLITICAL STRUCTURE
MAYOR

CLR SERITE SEKGOLOANE (RESIGNED IN
MAY 2015 AND WAS REPLACED BY CLR

SELAMOLELA S}

. Powers and functions of the Mayor :

Promote the image of the municipality
To ensure that the executive committee performs its functions

prope.rly

.To lead and promotes social and economic development

in the municipality
To preside over public meetings and hearings
To convene public meetings and hearings |
To promote inter-govemmental and inter-institutional relations
To identify those of the municipélity ‘s activities .that need a

specific committee of councillors to investigate, discuss, evaluate

- report and make recommendations to the executive committee |

after consultatlon wﬂh the munlclpal manager

' To ensure |n consultatlon w1th fhe munlmpai manager that a

17

* proper committee service responsible for the agendas and _
"+ .minutes is in place for the executive and other committees meet

regularly and that they submit reports to the executive commlttee

: tlmely

s

: To take respon51b|hty for the quallty and speed of demszon makm( '

in the executive committee

= To build; maintain and enhance sound refationships between the
== gouncil councillors and the administration in consultation with the

municipal manager

To be available on a regular basis to interview the public and
visitors to the mummpal offices, and to mteract with promment

~ business people as well as developers

To perform such ceremoma] role as the councu may determme '
by resolution from time to time



SPEAKER
THAMAGA MARIA NKHOLOANE

CHIEF WHIP

CHOSHI MM (RESIGNED IN JUNE AND WAS
REPLACED BY CLR SEDUMA MD)

?!THIé EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

To assess the performance of the municipal manager in terms of
the relevant performance agreement.

THE SPEAKER OF A MUNICIPAL COUNCIL MUST:
Presides at meetings of coungil

Performs the duties and exercises the powers delegated to the
speaker in terms of section 59 of the Local Government:
Municipal system Act, 2000 { Act 32 of 2000):

Must ensure that the council meets at least quarterly
(
Must Maintain order during meetings O

Must ensure compliance in the council and councii committee
with the code of conduct set out in schedule 1 to the tocal
Government: Municipal system Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000); and
must ensure that council meetings are conducted in accordance
with the rules and orders of the council.

DUTIES OF THE WHIP TO OUR MUNIGIPAL COUNCIL:

Political management of council meetings and committee
meetings

Maintains discipline of councillors

i
Advises the speaker on the amount of time to be allocated
speaker and the order of such speakers addressing the council

ensures that councillors motions are prepared and timorously
tabled in terms of the procedural rules of council

For the period under review the Executive Commitiee comprised of the following:

18



. compliance.

22 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANGE

NAME PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE POSITION

Clr Selamolela S _ Executive Committee Chairperson
Cir Ratladi SD Infrastructure and Engineering Chairperson
Clr Morapedi MA Economic Development and Chairpetson
planning
% [CIrTutia TP Community Services Chairperson
Clr Sithukga E Corporate Services Chairperson
Cir Moshuhta MW Special Focus Chairperson

-7z |.Clr Masekwameng Budget and Treasury Chairpetson
Cir Tjumana M EXCO Mermber

e R

_ COUNCILLORS

* Blouberg Council constitutes 41 Councillors, 21 Ward councillors and 20 Public Representatives. ftis comprised

7= of five full time councillors that are the mayor, the chief whip, the speaker, chairperson of Infrastructure, and

7 chairperson budget and treasury. Ward councillors represents communities in wards they are voted in ensuring

. that service delivery is brought to the people. Public Representatives play political role in wards they are dep[oyed -
& together with respective ward councillors. Ward councillors and Public Representative Counciflors both form

. council committees. T hey all attend quarterly arranged councit meefings and monthly portfolio commitiee

meetings and special meetings if arranged.

£ POLITICAL DECISION-TAKING

2 Poltt:cal decisions are taken based on admlntstratlon report generated by management led by the accountmg L

officer. Each of the six dtrectorates are linked to portfolio committaes which are chaired by politicians or -
councillors. For example the finance department led by CFQ is linked to a council committee called by Finance

: ‘ chaired by a politician who is a councillor. All reports of portfolio committees originates from administration and
- afferthe portfolic commitiee has interrogated the report, such reports are recommended to Executive committee
~ which with delegated powers the Executive Committee took decisions and other matters are referred to council as
7 the councﬂ is the highest decision making body. The council established the MPAC committee which ptays an
i oversnght tole on the functions of council as well as tompliance to all apphcabte legisiations.

The council appointed the audit committee which assist, advice and alerting the municipality on issues of

R S ST PR C I AT .
o AL TP v i R s e

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

19



: 1, MUNICIPAL MANAGER
o THOKA MAKOROANE PATRICK KGOALE

2. DIRECTOR, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND
PLANNING

S KGORANE M/

3. DIRECTOR, CORPORATE SERVICES
MAGABANE TG

4. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (BUDGET AND
TREASURYY):

Ms MEIKIE CONNY RAGANYA
5. DIRECTOR, TECHNICAL SERVICES ;
MOROKOLOMP

6. DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY SERVICES:
MR MACHABA MJ

“| For the period under review or 2014/ 2015 financial year all positions of section 56 and 57 managers were filled,
the municipal manager, director Strategic Support Services, Chief Financial Officer and director Corporate
| Services and the director Infrastructure and Engineering Services.

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

20 : -
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" The municipality participated in various co-operative govemance and intergovernmental structures at all levels
frcm the focal sphere, district, provincial and national sphere. Participation in such forums and IGR structures
: assrsted service delivery in the sense that integration and alignment of various role players is realised to avoid the
silo mentality existing in the publrc sector. While remarkable progress has been realised in IGR structures
: challenges still existed in the 2014\15 financial year with regard to the provision of reliable and accurate
. information from other pubhc sector players and this has negatively affected the municipality’s planning especralty
- the accuracy of the information in the IDP

: 2;’5 . INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES |
. The munrcrpalrty participates in national intergdvernmental structures such as the following:
- -National municipal manager’s forum
R -South African Local Government Association sessions including working groups
"+, PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

'The municipality participates in the followmg prcvmcral rntergovernmental structures

o _ Eremrer mayors' forum (3)

-mhonitoring and evaluation forum (4 x per annum)
-provincial planning forum (4 x meetings) ‘
-provincial municipal menager’s fcrum (4x meetings
FtéLATIONSHIPS WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITITIES

6 5 There were no munrcrpal entrtres durrng the perrod under review

" DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUGTURES

The munrcrpalrty partrcrpated in the followrng Drstrrct IGH structures durrng ’rhe perrod under revrew S

3 Dlstrrct Speakers Forum
-District Mayors’ Forum
_ -District Chief whips Forum
' -Drstrrct Munrcrpal Manager‘s Forum
Drstnct CFOs Forum
-District Planning Forum

-District Monitoring and Evaluation Forum
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‘“"'?ET‘he:émstence of the above IGR structures has assisted in the sharing of challenges, best practices and resource
mobihzation Alignment of programmes and standardization of activities were also achieved from the district IGR
structures

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

:.;.'OVE‘RVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The  Municipality has organized its administration in such a way that accountability of its staff is realized and that a
system of participatory governance is entrenched. The establishment of a unit to deal with community
parhmpatlon was done during the inception of the municipality. The unit is located in the corporate services
. _,_‘Vdepartment Various tools of communicating with the community were used in the period under review and the

: -'-'*‘paragraphs supra explain in details the functionality of such tools.

The municipality also used its local IGR structures such as sector forums to ensure sector specific programmes
"are aligned with those of other role players in the sector and the following sector forums held four quarterly
meetmgs during the period under review:

‘.tjl':_'.:':rEnérgy forum

,.;:}-Roéds and Transport Forum

:\:—Loéal Economic Development and Tourism Forum
-Housing Forum

. M-Disaster Management Forum

-Waste Management Forum

24 PUBLICMEETINGS
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COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

-} The Municipality prides itself on its communication and stakeholders participation structures. The municipality has

& | a communication strategy which indicates who communicates to who, when and how. There is a communications

| unit established and such is located in the Corporate Services Department. The municipality's Community
| participation mode! is one of the best madels in the country and through such model council and its committees

- | are able to reach out fo the municipal constituencies. EXCO and Council meetings are held in public at venues

.| rotated throughout the municipal area. After every EXCO and Council meeting an outreach programme is held.
| Views and issues raised by community members are recorded and feedback is provided to members of the
- | community who raised such matters. All twelve EXCO meetings and four council meetings for the period under

review were followed by public outreach programme referred to as imbizo.

'| The municipal website and face book are also useful tools which the municipality employed to communicate with
its stakeholders to cover the cyberspace community.

The Municipal Newsletter-Blouberg News-published four quarterly editions fo communlcate municipal
programmes.

Other forms of communication and pubiic participation during the 2014\5 financial years include the  usage of bi-
monthly ward public meetings for the 21 wards wherein ward councillors provide feedback and progress report to
ward members.

.WARD COMMITTEES

The mummpallty has a fully functional ward committee systern. All the 21 wards have functioning ward committees
with a total of 210 participants transfating into 10 ward committee members for the 21 wards. Ward committee

E * _held their mestings bi-monthly with the support from administration which plays a secretariat role. Resolutions and

O

issues raised at ward committee are escalated to the ofhce of municipal manager and then to all relevant
departments

The 12th ward committee conference was Héuécéséfullj-( held at Eléphant‘-Sbr'i'hg Hotel du'{in-g the beribd under
review,

- 2_.5 IbP PARTICIPATION AND AL]GNMENT

The IDP is reviewed annually and in- house The 2014\15 revised IDP was approved by council on the 30 May at
Kgwale School in ward 4. Like previous IDPs the 2014415 IDP was rated high in terms of credibility by the
provincial Department of Co-Operative Government, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs..

The IDP is reviewed in line w_ith;eq_uired s_t'andard and template and it is aligned to the budget. The IDP Process
plan is developed and approved by council as the road map for the review of the IDP/Budget. The IDP Steering

“ committee is responsible for the review of the [DP AND Budget. The IDP is aligned to the budget. The draft

IDP/Budget is tabled before the cotincil for pubhc part|0|pat|on process o unfold and wards are clustered for the
purpose of the community accessibility and inputs. The IDP representatives’ forum where all the stake holders are
represented is also conducted to interrogate the IDP document.
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_"The other stakeholders that are consuited are the traditional authorities and farmers unions. in puts to the IDP are
also submltted physically to the office of the accounting officer or faxed and emailed through.

. "_AII the inputs and comments are consolidated and the report is developed based on the inputs. The process of
_é_prioritization takes place taking into account the available resources and capacity of the municipality.

Does the municipality e impact, outcom ut, outp
Dt;es the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies? YES
: Does the IDP have multi-year targets? . YES
3 Are the above aligned and can they calcul;ate into a score? YES
B Does the budget align directly to thé KPls in the strategic plan? 1 YES
| DQ the IDP KPls align to the Section 57 Managers ' YES
.' Do the IDP KP!s lead to functional area KP!s as per the SDBIP? YES
| Do the 1DP KPIs align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 Quicomes | YES
" [Were the indicators communicated to the public? YES
,_-}? Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? YES

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
. ‘OVEFIVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

i "'"""-"For the 2014115 financial year, like the 2013\14, the Blouberg Municipality took leaf from the ng 11l report an

good governance by including in its operations the functionality of risk function as well as the development and
impiementation of corruption and anti-fraud strategies. Risk register was developed and its focus was on strategic
risks, operational risks and Human Resources risks.

' Thrbugh IGR the municipality used the District Hotline, Premier and Presidential hotline to track aréas of non-
compliance to its corporate governance matters.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Municipality regards risk management as one of the pillars required for the sustainability and corporate
management. In compliance with the MFMA which 362 (i) (c) requires a municipality to have and maintain an
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S eﬁéc’rive, efficient and transparent sysrem of risk management. Risk assessment sessions were conducted with

the assistance of the provincial Treasury and COGHSTA to help the municipal management with the identification
and profiling of rrsks wrthm the munrcrpahry

Top fwe rrsks ldentrfred are the foilowrng
-Ioss of revenue ' . ’

-had publrcrty

Sy

e fraud and corruptron

-Irtrgatron and |ts assocrated costs
-poor records management and resultant information loss
. FRAUD AND ANTL-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

.7 The municipality has an anti-corruption and risk management strategy in place. A risk management unit is in 'place '

Bk and is manned by one female officer. The internal audit unit has been established and is manned by two

k personnel the manager, internal audit and the assistant manager, audit,

+ The internal audit committee is in place and it comprised of four members who have relevant experience and

B qualifications to discharge their responsibilities. For the period under review the audit commiiteg also performed

 the role of the performance audit committee. The Audit committee excluded politicians and officials as voting
- members, The Audit Committee also participated in the performance assessments of top management. The
_period under revigw did not have any reported case of fraud and corruption encountered by the municipality and
" ¢ submitted to authorities. :

£ 28 © SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
~ OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

other budget refated policies. The revision took into account the BBBEEE codes and changing supply chain
reglme For the record no councrllors take part in the supply charn commrttees Functronalrty of SCM committees
" such aé'secunty services provrsron which was a continuation of a contract awarded in the 2012113 financial year.
Efforts were made to curb the procurement of services from suppliers who are in the service of the state and the
municipal records do not have any indication of services awarded to suppliers in the service of the state.

By-laws mtroduced during 2013/14

.| Newly Revised Public Dates of Public | By-Laws
- * | Developed Participation | Pariicipation gazette
' | conducted prior | | (yesino)

to adoption of
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By-Laws
(Yes/no)

A A NA m A

i

1210 WEBSITES

Current annual and adjustment budgets and all budget refated docu

. 5| Altcurrent budget related policies

YES

The previous annual repart (2013/44)

YES

_' | The annual report (2014/15) published / to be published

All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57 (1} (b) of the
"| MSA and resulting score cards

YES

| All service delivery agreements (2014/15)

| Alt'long term borrowing contracts (201 4/15)

All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for

| 2013714

An information statement containin a list of assets over a prescribed value that
have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during 2014/15

Contracts agreed in 2014/15 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to
subsection (3} of that section

PPP agreements referred to in section 120 made in 2014/15

NA

.| All quartely reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during 2013/14

YES

MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS
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Most of prescribed key website content materials were placed on the municipal website stich as {DP, Budget,
: Annual Report, Performance Agreements and Budget related policies.

PUBLIC SATISFACT‘ION- ONAMUN:ICIPAL SERVICES

: PUBLIC SATISFACTION LEVELS

o L No formal public participation surveys were conducted during the period under review. The mumc;pahty relied on
pubhc participation sessions referred to above, as well as the usage of the Premier and Presidential Hotfines to

gauge the level of satisfaction and \ dlssahsfactlon with mumcrpal services.

3 There were no changes to issues ralsed in the previous years engagements

- Key general areas of dissatisfaction include:

% -state of road conditions

-water and sanitation supply
-unemployment

-health and education services
COMPONENT A BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housmg serwces

" and a summary of free basic services.

J. . WATER PHOV!SlON

BLOUBEHG MUNICIPALITY WILL NOT INCLUDE WATER AND SANITATION IN ITS 2014\5 ANNUAL REPORT
. AS SUCH POWERS AND FUNCTIONS LIE AT THE CAPRICORN DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY AND ANY

¥ -INTRODUCTIONTO ELECTRICITY

L ATTEMPTS TO INCLUDE SUCH INFORMATION MAY RESULT iN NON- AL!GNMENT wm-| THE
" INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT MUN1CIPALITY ERE L

ELECTRICITY

e T e

Electricity is one of our greatest achievements as we have electrified all seitlements within the Municipality. The
Hananoa Village located at the Mountains of the Bahananoa was the last Village to be provided with energy by
means of an alternative source, being the Solar panels for the 43 Households in the 2012/13 Financial Year.

New extensions for the already electrified settlements remain with a backlog for electrification. Hov;'ever, our

B electrification programme has already started with addressing the new extensions and Witten was the first village
to be prioritized in the 2011/12 financial year, with 400 Households connected fo the electricity supply. Another
400 households were connected in the 2012/13 financial year and 665 Connections connected in 2013/14

Financial Year
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i As tﬁ_é electrification programme confinues, approximately 250 Households were connected by the Municipality
::fgrthe 2014\15 financial year through the Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP) funded from the
;p_epartment of Energy from 2014 to 2015, while Eskom covered approximately 840 households between 2014

- “and 2015,

34 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION INCLUDES: REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSAL,
-STREET-CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

- WASTE MANAGEMENT
Z%sTATUS Quo

: T he ‘Municipality has developed and adopted an Integrated Waste Management Plan (WMP) in 2008 and

feviewed in 2013. The plan serves as a roadmap for the management of solid waste for the entire Municipality
s "*g:Ith R293 towns and nodal points, plus some rural villages, used as starfing points since the capactty available
" cannot cover the entire municipal wide area. For the 2014115 financial year the function was rendered in eleven

settlements on a weekly basis while the towns of Alldays and Senwabarwana receive the service on a daily basis.
.. Currently there are two landfill sites in Alldays and Senwabarwana. A waste management team is in place and
: g__tQVO waste removal trucks, plus a tractor, have been purchased. To augment the waste and environmental section
the Municipality enlisted the use of short term EPWP participants and distributed them across areas of high
- _'__'vb!ume waste generation. For the 2014\15 period the number of EPWP participants was increased from 140 to
7200 with the budget of R3 million. In Senwabarwana and Alldays two Recycling initiatives were established with
" PEACE Foundation playing a leading role in assisting with recycling initiatives at an identified location in
Senwabarwana.

“THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS WARD WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE ROLL OUT AND BACKLOGS

- [WARD | AVAILABLE | BACKLOG
| 0 fi
' ,' 2 T0 | 7
3 0 5
3 0 g
G 0 7
; 0 5
7|0 5
3 1 6
g 0 z
|1 | 0
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L 2 2. INDERMARK UP TO DIKGOMONG RE
5 2(BURGEHUGHTAND_MOTLANA) — s
KT 2 (KROMHOEK AND DEVREDE) 0
e : .. —— -
EE | 2 GROOTPANANDLONGDEN) %
g b 8 2 (TAAIBOSCH AND ALLDAYS) 0
T 1 (SENWABARWANA) 1
20 [0 7

21 0 8
_____ TOTAL | 11 12

20. CHALLENGES

. Capacxty constraints: this involves lack of resources (fmancaal and human) to roll out the service to the entire
L -muntclpal area. Available plant and personnel are not enough to render the service for all areas. For the past two
~ financial years the Muntcmaitty could not purchase plant and refuse bins due to budgetary constraints.

s

- The two landfill sites avaﬂable are not ilcensed smce they dont comply w1th al !egal requ1rements fora proper
. landfill site, ' T T E R St

Lack of education on the part of members of the community on waste matters does not help the situation. Lot of
littering occurs in the town of Senwabarwana around the CBD matnty because much busrness acttwtles are takmg

& placethere, | .

3. INTERVENTIONS

Blouberg Municipality renders the refuse removal service in 11 settiements with the, households serviced

- standing at 11 549. The backlog is 24 139 Challenges are fundtng for rotl out of the retuse ser\nce to aII
o settlements : - :

ﬁ "z The Enwronmental Management Plan (EMP) is partlatly lmplemented the SO|ld waste and refuse removal by laws
~ are not fully |mplemented due to capacity challenges that are currently betng ironed out. Intergraded Waste

Management Plan is currently under review. The neighbourhood funding from the National Treasury earmarked
for urban renewal shall come in handy to address some of the waste management challenges encountered.
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g N «The Municipality rolled out the function to eleven settlements with the recruitment of two (200) general workers

. “who were employed from the 2014\15 financial year. The programme was augmented by the integration of EPWP

SN i_';j__anci Community Works Programme. Such general workers were used to clean settlements, roads, cemeteries and

#any other work identified by members of the community.

INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

o .-'.:"Th_e,powers and functions for the provision and construction of housing lies with the provincial government under

- the Department of Co-operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs. The rofe of the
Zmunicipality is to identify housing demands needs through the development of the Housing Chapter and
‘j;identiﬁcation of beneficiaries. For the 2014\15 financial year a total of 400 housing units were approved and
“successfully implemented within the municipality.

‘}'f"iNo municipal entity renders the service on behaif of the municipality.

. 36  FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

';"LINTFiODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

:?;flndigents shall mean (in terms of municipal pblicy) residents of Blouberg Local Municipality, who cannot afford to

o '?Zipay for services they receive from the Municipality, the category of people being unemployed, disabled and

pensioners who are unable to, pay the full costs of the average Municipal accounts. Conditions for qualification

-+ Fare that support is provided to households earning a joint income of NOT more than R 2,600 per month. The

“threshold is reviewed by Council on an annual basis, taking into consideration the economic conditions of its
" citizens in line with the national policy

" COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT:

" pay for services they receive from the Municipality, the category of people being unemployed, disabled and

. .pensioners who are unable to, pay the full costs of the average Municipal accounts. Conditions for qualification

" are that support is provided to households earning a‘joint income of NOT more than R 2,600 per month. The
threshold is reviewed by Council on an annual basis, taking into consideration the economic conditions of its
citizens in line with the national policy

.- INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

The municipality is not responsible for public transport but the Department of Roads and Transport and Capricorn
District municipality have the powers and functions refated to roads and transport. There was no road upgrading
project implemented by the Department of Roads and Transport through Roads Agency Limpopo (RAL).
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. INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT
<. PUBLIC TRANSPORT

2011112

2012713 786.98km 0 0 48844
[ 201304 786.96km 0 0 48644
2014\5 786.98Km Q 0 48844

_Source : Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure

3.8 TRANSPORT (INCLUDINGVEHICLE LICENSING &PUBLIC BUS OPERATION)

S There is one mode of public transport in the municipal area viz road transport. The dominant public transpon
mode is the minibus taxi while another form of public transport is the bus transport with Great North and Mmabi
bus being the main operators The challenge with the municipal public transport is that it is only available between
. 6H0Q in the morning and 20HO0 leaving most commuters sfranded outside these stipulated times, The '
.. Movements of these modes of public transport is towards al tFie nodal points of Blouberg, viz, Alidays,
» Senwabarwana, Tolwe and Eldorado while outside Blouberg the major destinations are Musina, Louis Trichardt,

* Lephalale, Steillop and Polokwane.

STATUS 0F TAXi RANK FACILITIES

" [LOCATION

STATUS DESTINATIONS |

Senwabarwana The rank is formal with the The rank covers the rest of

S . | following facilities: shelter, loading  Blouberg and destinations suchas | -

bays, ablution blocks and Polokwane, Johanneshurg,
hawkers' facilities

Eldorado The rank is formal with the The rank covers the 'rest of
following facilities: shetter, loading | Blouberg and areas such as -
bays, ablution blocks Senwabarwana and it connects to

Polokwane via Kromhoek taxi rank

Kromhoek The rank is formal with the The rank Covers the restof

following facilities: shelter, leading ; Blouberg and destinations such as
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bays, ablution blocks and Polokwane, Johannesburg and
_ hawkers' facilities Louis Trichardt '
“|- Alidays The rank is formal with the The rank covers the rest of
o following facilities: shelter, loading | Blouberg and destinations such as
bays, ablution blocks Musina and Louis Trichardt
Windhoek The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana, Steillop
4 Avon The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana, Vivo,
1 o Indermark
o ':‘; Buffelshoek The rank is informal tt covers Senwabarwana
. Vivo The rank is informal It covers Senwabarwana, Alidays, O
' Mogwadi and Louis Trichardt
‘ .| Letswatla The rank is informal it covers Senwabarwana

.*13,5.4_2 PUBLIC TRANSPORT CHALLENGES

' _"fuﬁThe bhallenge with the municipal public transport is that it is only available between 6H00 in the morning and
_-20H00 leaving most commuters stranded outside these stipulated times. The other main challenge is the bad
~ state of roads that increases the operation and maintenance costs of public fransport operators. Lack of formal
_taxi ranks with all related amenities in some strategic areas such as Avon, Vivo, Buffelshoek, Windhoek and
Harriswhich remains a challenge. Disputes over operating routes occasionally occur resulting in conflicts among
+ taxi associations.

~ TRANSPORT PLANNING @

- ‘;:F{ight now transport planning is still a function of the district municipality. More information could be found from the
District Annual Report
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PERFORMANCE OF TRANSPORT OVERALL:
PUBLIC TRANSPORT INTERVENTIONS

The Joads and transport forum has been established and all taxi associations operating within Blouberg are members
of the forum. Recent conflicts between Letswatla and Bochum Taxi asscciations have been resoived through the -
e intervention of the municipality, SAPS and the District Taxi Coungil. The matter of accessibility of public transport

- outside the 6H00 and 20H00 time periods has been referred to the operators for rectification. The state of poor road
conditions has been highlighted to the MEC for Roads and Transport for intervention. A priority [ist for formalization of ‘
taxi ranks will be developed by the munimpality and the CDM in collaboration with public transport aperators. Taxi
and bus shelters have been constructed along major routes such as D1200 (Senwabarwana-Windhoek road),
Wegdraai to Eldorado road, Letswatla to Windhoek road and D1598 (Kibi to Schiermoonikoog road). The Municipality

O » should explore the introduction of Blouberg Bus as part of the Bus Rapid Transport System as is the case in the City

: of Joburg and Polokwane Municipalities.
. Local integrated Transbort Plan

B The plan has been developed and adopted by council on the 31st May 2013. The strategy aésisis the municipality o
i provide a proper transport plan for our municipality.

o Llcensmg and registering authorlty

“; The municipality has a Licensing and Registering authonty unit at head office Senwabarwana The process of

opening these services at Alldays and Eldorado Satellite. Offices was continued in the period under review and

- . culminated in the functioning of the Alidays learners Iicensmg centre while other full licensing services remained
. unfulfiiied R

' Law Enforcement unit

T
6 For ihe period under review the mumcnpaliiy had a Law Enforcernent Unit at head office, Senwabarwana and Alldays

" Gatellite Office, which shares the senvice with Eldorado Sateliite Office.
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| 310 PLANNING
mmonucnon TO PLANNING

The responsibi[ity of the municipal planning function relates to the following functions: settlement establishment and
formallzatlon processing of tand development applications, Approval of land use rights applications such as

) ,_Z;jrezonmg, consolidation, subdivisions and consent use applications, implementation of building regulations and
"enforcement of building By-law.

;.Dunng the 2014\15 financial year the following were achieved: pre- approval of Tolwe lay-out plan and the pre-

' '_-';?_:-fapprovat of the surveyor-diagram for the subdivision of the farm Monmouth. A total of 400 low cost houses were
' ‘constructed and handed over to beneficiaries even though the Limpopo Provincial Government had made an
- allocation of 500 units to the Blouberg Municipality. Such could not be attained due to supply chain challenges in the
"+*Department responsible for housing provision, viz, COGHSTA but only 400 units were approved and implemented.

- -.\f’l‘Mai_n challenges experienced in the financial year 2014\15 are as follows-: None compliance to Land use policies,

.+ building regulations and illegal invasion of land in Senwabarwana and Borkum. 3 main Service defivery priorities -;

5 ;f Service delivery and Infrastructure development, LED and spatial Planning. The attraction of investors e.g.

*Establishment of Blouberg Mall resulted to job creation for locai people to total of over 584 employees’ part time/full
time.

| Measures taken to improve the performance: lmpfoved community engagement/public participation
;-_;3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES)
INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The mumcrpahty approved its revised Local Economic Development Strategy for the period under review during the

. #ouncil meeting of the third quarter alongside the approval of the annual report 2011\12. The strategy identifies the

key sectors of the Blouberg Economy being retail development, agricultural development, SMME development,
manufacturing, tourism development and community based public works. Amongst anchor projects identified in the
--¢- strategy there is the development of retail centres in nodal points, the exploration of altemative energy sources and
* ““agricultural development initiatives.

The period under review 2014\15 witnessed the implementation of the following key service delivery priorities:
. Completion of the implementation of Soutpan renewable energy plant at Zuurbult near Vivo

" The project involves the harvesting of sunlight to generate green energy. Further, beneficiation of the project to the

-community will be realised through the development and implementation of the operation’s social and labour plan. in

"ff-;the 2013\14 a total of over 617 local participants benefitied from short:term job opportunities from the project while
the employment figures scaled down in the 2014\15 financial year due to the commissioning of the project,
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Implementation of the Venetia mine underground project with a budget of over R16 billion and the resultant wark

. opporiunities for the mine's two ;labour sending areas, viz, Blouberg Municipality and Musina Munrcrpalr’ry The

= @xpansion has also resulted inan rncreased populatron fer the town of A!ldays

i prospects of mining continued. The exploratron has yrelded posrtrve resuilts and a mining licence has been granted
s and construction is expected to commence soon

Exploratron of mineral resources by Ironveid\ HACRA at Harrret s wrsh Cracouw and Aurora with strong posrtrve

The creafion of aver 1387 job opportunities through Community Works Programme, EPWP, and implementation of
municipal capital works programme through labour-intensive methods was maintained. Another community job

creation initiative was introduced through the Rakibang Development Forum which yrelded over 600 job opportunities |

' in the EPWP, Health, Environment and Education sector.

" Facilitation of the re-establishment and functionality of the Blouberg Business Forum

Place marketing through the development and distribution of the Blouberg Citizens’ Report which covered

development and opportunities available in the Municipality over a thirteen year period since the inception of the BLM
© L iniits current form

/.. COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

- _ The municipality did not play much role on community and social services such as: lrbrarres and archrves museums

arts and galleries; community halls; cemeteries and crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres
- duo to capacity challenges. This statement only excludes cemeteries wherein the municipality coordinates t the

function in Alldays Senwabarwana and, to a smaller extent, R293 towns of Witten, Dilaeneng, Puraspan and

lndermark

3.55 . CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS

The Municipality operated the cemetery function at Alldays and Senwabarwana town whrie some R203 towns of

.+ Witten, Indermark and Avon were provrded wrth a skeletal Ievet of servrce .

3:56'“ CHILD CARE "AGED CARE SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CAHE AGED CARE SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

During the period under revrew there were no IDP targets tor the provrsron of Aged Care and Socra[ Programmes
The municipality only played a coordination role with the Depariment of Health and Social Development, Public
Works and Education playing.

However the municipality had four IDP targets for the child care centres at Slaaphoek, Devilliersdale, Motlana, and
Bognafarm and all were successfully completed. Venetia mine constructed two centres at Grootpan and Sias as part

~ ofits social and labour plan. However, Sias was not completed at the end of the 2014\15 financial year.

COMPONENT F: HEALTH

The clinics and ambutance services are rendered by the provincial department of Health and Social Development.,

COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY
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' Law; enforcement: there is a faw enforcement service within our municipality which has been decentratized to- Alldays
;:-'_ZSateIlite Office, covering both Eldorado and Tolwe satellite offices.

" Licensing and Registering Authority: our municipality has this function, which was also decentralized fo both Eldorado
;and Alldays Satellite.

o f"'f'Fir.e' and disaster management services are functions of the district municipality; however, our municipaiity plays a |

- coordinating with regard to disaster management. A disaster coordinator was employed to that effect.

' The licensing of animals is a function of the depariment of Agriculture; however, our municipality has a pounding
":'-f_ifun'ction, which deals with the control of stray animals out of the public roads and at unauthorized places.

_ije_have a by-law that deais with the control of public nuisances but it is not implemented duo to capacity constraints.

THE TABLE BELOW REFLEGTS AVAILABILITY AND BACKLOG OF STANDARD SPORTS FACILITIES WITHIN
© “WARDS "

[ WARD AVAILABLE BACKLOG
| 1 0 i
2 0 1
3 0 i
z 0 1
5 0 i
6 0 i
7 0 i
g 0 i
g 0 i
[0 0 | 1
1 0 1
12 0 1
13 0 1
(14 1BEN SERAKI 0
1 0 - i
16 1 STANDARD SPORTS FACILITY | 0
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.+# THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE AVAILABILITY AND BACKLOG OF COMMUNITY HALLS WITHIN WARDS

WARD

AVAILABLE

BACKLOG

1

0

1

2

0

1 _

10 -

11

12

13

Ire

15
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FIG 1 T3
NEE ' i 0
18 i 0
19 2 (institution-linked) 0
20 0 1

E 0 - 1
TOTAL 10 WARDS 7
5.5.2 CHALLENGES

The challenge is that sports and recreation facilities avaifable do not have enough facilities such as high mast lights

| < for night games; athletic rubber tracks etc. Another challenge with the amenities is on the available halls which are

- not used as multi-purpose community centres but are only used scarcely as normal halls.
* -'55.3 INTERVENTIONS

~The municipality, together with SAFA and private partners, construct and upgrades sports and recreational facilities
annually. SAFA has to construct an artificial soccer facility as part of its 2010 legacy projects. With regard to
community halls the plan is to move away from normal standard halls and build multi-purpose centres.

- 367 OTHER (DiSASTEH MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, CONTROL OF PUBLIC
“*NUISANCES AND OTHER)

_INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, CONTROL OF PUBLIC
_ NUISANCES, ETC

The municipality has a unit that specifically deals with disaster incidents and the rehabilitation of disaster victims. The
unit is working in coltaboration with Capricom District Municipality (CDM). The budget is set aside annually to attend
-to disaster issues. The District provides its locals with resources and personnel for proper execution of their duties.
- The municipality has a credible Disaster Management Plan which gave the municipality areas that need an urgent
attention. The municipality held Disaster Management Advisory Forum sitting on quarterly basis to inform
communities about performance regarding incidents that occurred under the period review.

_ COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL OF
PUBLIC NUISANCES, ETC OVERALL:

. Disaster management is a district function; however, our municipality plays a coordinating role to this effect. A
- disaster coordinator has been employed at officer level to assist in coordination of disaster issues between the district
municipality and the local communities. '
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INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION

-2 COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

. All settlements have access to cemeteries though such are not formalized. There is one standard sports facility at
-+ Eldorado while a semi standard sports facility-is at Ben Seraki (Buffelshoek). For the 2014\15 financial year-the
municipafity made a provision in its budget for the upgrade of the Ben Seraki sports complex for the completion of
“-#*--phase 1 and 2. The project was completed after a delay form the previous year which resulted in the relocation of the
 facility from Buffelshoek to Scheiding.

The Blotb erg area has 11 community halls There is one Thusong service centre at Eldorado and it hosts the
municipal offices, Department of Education, Department of Agriculture, Department of Labour, SAPS and Department
" of Health. -

g COMPONENT |: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

- ‘°'{ This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, tCT servnces

properly services.

) - INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES, Etc

The components comprises seoretanat auxiliary Services , Human Resources , ICT Services and Communications ,

" The main objective is to provide support and auxiliary services to all department s and the political components of the
i municipality . Sonie of the functions include fleet control, Office accommodation Cleamng Services Effective
~ security Services reliable and efficient tetecommumcatlon serwces ttmely and welt collated qualitative documents

" 369 EXECUTIVE AND councu.

‘ Th:s oomponent mcludes Exeoutwe otF ice (mayor oouncﬂlors, and muntotpat manager)

INTRODUCTION T0 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

- The Components mcIudes The Mayor Counc:llors and Muntmpal Manager Introductlon to executlve councnl

Blouberg Local Municipality was established in terms of demarcation notice as NP351 in the Extraordinary Gazette
100 of October 2000. The Municipality is a category B as determined in terms of section 4 of the Local Government
munigipal Structures Act No 11701998 : , : | :

7 itis a'Monioibatity with a collective executive sy}stemw as oontemplateo in s'ection'Z(a) of northern 'provin'ce ‘

Determination of types of municipalities ct {4) of 2000 Blouberg Municipality has however and approved delegation
system that seeks to decentralise decision making within the institution and improve the pace at which services are
delivered to the community . This is intended to maximise administrative and operational efficiency and provide

', adequate checks and balances for fine with the delegatlon system some decisions making powers have been

cascaded from council to the executive oommtttee its portfolio committes and full time coundillors. Other powers

have been delegated to the Muntclpal Manager

THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

The support for councilors’ policy is in place and councillors receive support in respect of the various aspects of their
daily activifies as public representatives, in-house workshops on governance and presentations
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,s;ro' FINANCIAL SERVICES
INTRODUCTION FINANCIAL SERVICES

~ The financial services of the munrcrpahty arein the Budget and Treasury office which is responsible tor the following '
Unrts 1) Revenue services, 2) Expendrture Management, 3) Supply Chain Managerent, 4) Budget Management,”
fand Assets Management For the perrcd under revrew SCM and Assets Management were housed in one unit,

Most revenue on the frnance department comes from equrtable shares, financial management grants and the other
.,'sources of revenue, eg interest eamed, Rent recerved development fund and other sundry income. A full report on
Hfinancial performance is ccntarned in chapter 5 of thrs report whrch deals wrth Annual Financial Statements and o
performance S

"‘371 HUMANRESOURCESEHVICES S : R

|Nraocucrron TO HUMAN RESOURCE seavrces sl L O

Human Resources Unit is comprises of Human Resources Management Skills Development, Occupational Health
and safety, Employment Equrty, Labour Ftelatrons Compensatron For Inrurres and Diseases, and Employees
fwellness The unit priorities includes trmely filling of vacancies to suppcrt municipal vision and objectives, improving
working conditions and skills development, All the funded positions for 2014\15 were all filled. All Human Resources

commitiee rncludmg the Occupatronal Health and Safety Commrttee were establrshed comprising of employees from

'jall levels and work stations and were crucral in helping Management rdentrfy and address workrng ccndrtrons that
- posed threat to the health and satety of employees ' Pl -

 SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN FtESOURCE SERVICES

i. Human Ftesources Development The Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) and Annual Training Report were developed

‘and submitted in April 2014 for implementation in the 2014\15 trnancral year as per the Locat Government SETA

directives. The munrcrpatrty has developed training programmes for councillors and employees, bursaries for

.employees internships and leamne ships as informed by the WSP, There were no bursaries for employees during the . ==
year under review while two leamers, one enrolled for an MBChB (Medrcrne) while the other did Urban and Rural 6
PIannrng as per munrcrpal prrorrtres benefitted from the Mayor s Bursary Fund.an additional learner was enrolled for

civi engineering.

- li. Labour Relations and Occupational Health and Safety - The Local Labour Forum was revived and helped in
" sustaining employer employee peace while the OHS had a committee established which met its full quota of
meetings which had a positive impact.

Employees Health and Wellness ~ Employee Wellness Day was held and employees participated in activities that
- included among other various forms of testing e.g. HIV, High Blood Pressure, Sugar Diabetes efc and a few
presentatrons were made in respect of employee wetfare by drﬁerent bankrng institutions, insurance companies etc.

' 'Compensatron for Injunes and Drseases there was no reported mrunes on duty during the penod under review.

Employment Equity - One aspect that we were found wantmg onis the Emplcyment Equity. Though the Empioyment
Equity Committee is in place, it could not influence émployment/hiring of people from the designated groups.

* 4D



Organisational Design ~ the Organisational Structure was approved by Council.

: Compensation and emp[oyees benefrts all pensaon pay outs were done wrthrn fourteen days of applrcatlon recerpt
Recrurtment selectron and placement all funded posts were frlled | T Y o

-,: Condrtron of Servrces alt employees employed durrng the perrod in issue signed their contracts of employment

| L éave Management - all leaves were captured

; co‘MMENT ONTHE PEFtFORMANCE OF HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES OVERALL:

, The Human Hesource Drvrsron performed relatively well particularly on the aspect of recrurtment AI] the budgeted
A positions were filled. Employment Equity is the area where the division was found more wanting with middle
management the most glaring. Out of twenty five (25) managers, only four (4) are female and none of those was
: ¢ employed during the period under review. Capacity building was also compromised by the non functionality of the
i Training Committee which managed to hold only one meeting out of a possible four for the financial year. Training
.. programmes were consequently not that well coordinated. The Employment Equity and Occupational Health and
" Safety Committes did relatively well by complying with the schedule of meefings completing their quota though
<., implementation of resolutions taken in those for remain a challenge. The Workplace Skills Plan and Annual Training

: Fteport were timeously compiled and submitted and programmes thereof were accordrngly followed

3.'?2 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

~ This component inc_ludes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services,

. INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

A Informatron and Communrcatron Technology is but one area that is cardinal in ensunng that communication lines
. from within and outside the munrcrpairty are maintained. Its major sefvice delivery priorities inciude: i. improvement of
- citizen participation within the municipality governance; ii. To enable and support technology integration throughout

the municipality; iit. To deploy technology for cost effective, responsive service delivery to citizens, business,
employees and government. The IT Governance Framework and a number of policies and plans notably Business

.. Continuity, Electronic Records Management Systems and E-Mail, IT Equipments and Systems Maintenance Plans

o * were adopted by Council and the Executive Committee respectively. The Corporate Services Portfolio Committee

was favoured with compliance monitor reports to track progress in that regard.

PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL:

" ICT challenges were also picked up by the Auditor-General during the 2014\15 audit report. The IGT did not perform

- well mainly due to want of budget. The Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Plans could not put to a test due

. . to constraints relating to time and resources. There was also a lack of sufficient environmental control equipment -
"o fire suppression, water and smoke detectors. Lack of user account management procedures also contributed to

the not so great performance These safety and environmental controls could not be fitted due to lack of funds.
Council however, approved IT Governance Framework, IT Monitoring Framework, Operating System Security
(Server) Baseline Policy and Environmental Controis Policy
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= Blouberg Local Municipality
- (Registration number LIM351)
~#~Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

~General Information

-, Legal form of entity ] Local Municipality
’ ) ‘Category B
-'.-j}f_Nature of business and principal activities
" Executive committee
. Mayor Sekgoloane SE
Selamolela S
S Speaker Thamaga MN
% Chief Whip Chashi MM
~ Members of Executive Committee Ratladi SD

Masekwameng MR
Moshuhla MW {Decaesed)
Sithukga SE
Tutja TP
Tjumana MM
o Morapedi MA
" Councillors Rapheaga KT
U Lehong MV

A : Rangata MJ
S - ' . Mosebedi ME
: : Morukhu M8
Seduma MD
Raseruthe MA_
"'“Makobela SR
" BolgkaMP
~Nabane NB .
Sekwatlakwatla SP
- Kgwatalala MM
Manetja MR (D_eceasgd)

[

. . c Moetji NT ‘ .
) @ T . Ntlatla MW {MPAC Chairperson)
Mathekgane CR
Mojodo MD
Kobe DM
RN S I - Molokomme NO
N T N T R - Ntlema MA
Mashalane MS
Shongoane SL
Kolsinkwa PJ
Mathidza SE
il IS T e s Keetse MC
: . - ” ' Maboya MS
. Tlouamma NM
e : Chauke KR
= : : : Phosa MH ‘
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Mokgehle PS
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~Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LIM351)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

General Information

N G;ading of local authority
- Accounting Officer
‘Chief Finance Officer (CFOQ)

Registered office’
- Business address

‘ !?:,ostal address

'Bankers
:Auditors
© Attorneys

Preparer

- Telephone number

- .~ Fax number

.~ E-mail address

U]

Grade 3 Local Municipality in terms of Remuneration of Public Office
Bearers Act (Act 20 of 1988)

Kgoale TMP
Raganya MC

2nd Building
Dendron Road
Senwabarwana
0790

2nd Building
Bendron Road
Senwabarwana
0790

P.0.Box 1593
Senwabarwana
0790

0790

ABSA
Auditor- General of South Africa
Kuaho Attarneys, Vilakazi and Popela Maake Aftorneys

The annual financial statements were internally compiled by:
Raganya MC
CFO:

{015) 505 7400
(015) 505 0296

info@blouberg.gov.za
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- Blouberg Local Municipality
¢ (Registration number LIM351)
: #- Annual Financial Statements for the yvear ended 30 June 2015

< Index

* The reporis and statements set out below comprise the annuat financial statements presented to the provincial legislature:

- Index ' ) Page
- Ad_r:ounting Ofiicer's Responsibilities' and Approval . 4
) " Statement of Finadcial Position ‘ 5
A‘ Statement of Financial Performance 6
“::_ Statement of Changes in Net Assets 7
i Cash Flow Statement 8
@ | Statement of Comparison of Budget and Aciual Amounts g-12
Accounting Policies | 1_.3 l— 27

" . Appendixes: Part of Annual Financial Statements but not audited
- Appendix B: Analysis of Property, Plant and Equipment o . 58
Abbreviations

GRAP Generally Recognised Accounting Practice

[

- |AS ' International Accountlng Standards

Institute of Mu' crpal Flnance Qffi cers

international Publlc Sector Accountmg Standards

Member of the Executwe Comlttee
Municipal Fmance Management Act
Municipal Infrastructure Grant {Previously CMIP)

;t _1" 1

_South Afrlcan Loca! Goverment Assocratlon N

Finance Managgment Grant

Municipal System Improvement Grant
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Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

: gccbunting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Local legislation over companies, to maintain adequate accounting records
and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial slatements and related financial information

mcluded in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements

fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its

operatlons and cash flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an Independent

opinion on the annual financial statements and was given unrestricted access to all financial records and related

data,

. The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with (GRAP) including any interpretations,

) guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting pollmes consistently applied and supported
by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of intemal financial control
established by the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To
enable the accounting officer to meet these respon5|b|l|t|es the accounting officer sets standards for internat control

" aimed at reducing the risk of error or deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation

of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of
duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all
“employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is
conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in
wthe municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the
. mumc:pallty While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring
_that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints.

Ti‘le accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and exptanations given by management, that the
. system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the

S preparation of the annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only

reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

Although the accounting officer are primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the municipality, they are
's_uppqrted by the municipality’s external auditors.

" The annual financial statements set out on pages 5 to 57, which have been prepared on the going concern basis,
were approved by the accounting officer on 31 August 2015 and were signed on its behalf by:

. ..Kgoale TMP
Municipal Manager
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;. Blouberg Local Municipality
-’ (Registration number LIM351)
4 Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

‘Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2015
_ Figures in and - Note(s) 2015 2014

. Restated®
" ‘ Assets ‘ .
" Current Assets
s Inventories 3 1121216 782 313
" Cash and cash equivalents 4 18 523 131 14 797 284
. - Receivables from exchange fransactions 5 7 643 660 7684712
_ “ Consumer debtors 6 4 661 565 3166 314
"o+ . Receivables from non-exchange fransactions 7 31 754 936 21498 217
_wo it VAT receivable 8 4937 199 2284 188
o : 68 641707 50 213 026
Non-Current Assets )
Property, plant and equipment ) 9 815861708 822233 321
... Investments 10 3091620 3088 937
, 818 953 328 825322 258
" Total Assets 887 595035 875 535 284
“¥ Liabilities o '
) :,_: Current Liabilities _ 4
_ - Payables from exchange transactions <11, 25400002 21370036
2. Consumer deposits : - e 1 1
*_ Other financial liabilities . (12, . 4289700 3700125
- Unspent conditional grants and receipts o 13 8976433 11456835
- Provisions ) AR e 5846365 . 4897.340. S
S ' : . 0 . 44012591 41423337
- Provisi RS . i4 i3246612 12481177
S Total Liabilities 57 259 203 53904 514
© i Net Assels T . . .. ..o+ ..o . . . 830335833 821630770 _
Y. Accumulatedsurplus ..ol o 0 Tl toTor .. 830335833 821830770 1
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Blouberg Local Municipality

* {Registration number LIM351)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in and Note(s) 2015 2014
’ Restated”
\ ﬁévénue
Rievehile from exchange transactions
Service charges 15 17100326 12610 360
‘Rental of facilities and equipment 16 820 383 769 483
Interest received on outstanding debtors 388 434 184 311
Licences and permits 2 593 067 2491142
_ Other income 18 1442 623 3540 974
Interest received - Investment 17 1039732 1115796
" Total revenue from exchange transactions 23 384 545 20 721 066
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 19 14984619 14 152 478
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 20 170247002 140719303
Fines 2161 330 1456 830
" Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 187 392951 156 328 611
_Total revenue 21 210777496 177 049 677
Expenditure .
Employee related costs 22 (69 841 764) (66 223 164)
Remuneration of councillors 23 (12138 877y (11 633 387}
Depreciation and amortisation 25 (51 686 470) (49 026 498)
Impairment loss 23 - (480 010)
Debt impairment 24 (3856 489) (3997 444)
Repairs and maintenance (1895151) {1008 394)
Bulk purchases 28 (18313157) (17 208 351)
Contracted services 27 (31604058) (2 456 865)
Loss on disposal of assets (261 924) -
General Expenses 28 {39918 199) (40 000 287)
- Total expenditure (202 072 436} (192 714 400)
Surplus (deficit) for the year B705060 (15664 723)
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-.-Blouberg Local Municipality
;- (Registration number LIM351)
~ Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

- Statement of Changes in Net Assets

s Accumulated  Total net
= Figures in and surplus assets
Opening balance as previously reported 817162781 817 162 781
- Adjustments
., Correction of errors 20132711 20132 711
- 77 Balance at 01 July 2013 as restated* 837 295492 837 295492
‘ ' Deficit for the year . (15 664 723) (15664 723)
- Total changes (15 664 723) (15 664 723)
. Restated* Balance at 01 July 2014 821630 769 821 630 769
 Surplus for the year 8705060 8705060
@ - Total changes 8705060 8705060
7 Balance at 30 June 2015 830335829 830335329

7 Note(s}

ke e e
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- Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LIM351)

Annuat Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Cash Flow Statement

-"Figures in and

Note(s) 2015 2014
Restated*

6ash %Iows from operating activities

7 Receipts

Taxation 6984 619 5406 690
Sale of goods and services 18 245 481 11 866 548
Grants 167 767 600 142 434 000
Interest income 1039732 1115796
Other receipts 1227 983 12 678 355
" 195265395 173 501 389
Payments

Employee costs {82137 641) (76 253 549)
Suppliers (64 152 496) (50 837 630)

(146 200 137) (127 091 180)

Net cash flows from operating activities

30 48975258 46410210

Cash flows from investing activities

; éurchése of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of financial assets

9 (45249 411) (33 971 423)
- 8 896

Net cash flows from investing activities

(45 249 411) (33 962 527)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

3725847 12447 683
14 797 284 2349 601

4 . 18 523 131 14 797 284

.- Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
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+-Blouberg Local Municipality
" {Registration number LiM351)
4, Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Accounting Policies

Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

Tﬁg annual financial statements have been prepared i"n accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
" Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Local legistation over
-, companies.

These annual financial statements have been prepared cn an acerual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
. cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in South African Rand.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses wers not affset, except where offseiting is either required or permitted by a Standard
. of GRAP.

A summary of the significant accounting palicies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these annuaf
@ financial statements, are disclosed below.

1.1 Presentation currency
These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipality.
* 1.2 Going concern assumption

. - . These annual financial statements have been prepared based on the expectation that the municipality will continue to
" . operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months, :

'~1.3 Comparative figures

"" Budget information in accordance with GRAP 1 and 24, has been pravided in the statement of comparison of budget and
actual and forms part of the annual financial statements.

. When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior period comparative
amounts are restated, The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been '
identified in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are

“ restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made '
~ = retrospeclively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly, The municipality's material
.y variance Is considered when there Is a 6% deviation from the budget . The explanation for material variance between budget

“ and actual are provided in the annexure of comparison of budget and actual.

: j 1.4 Property, plant and e'qu_inﬁe'it )

~ " Property, pladt and equipment are tangirble non-current assets {including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during
more than one reporting period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
=" jtis probable that future econamic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the
- . municipality; and
e the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

' Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost s its fair value as at date of acquisition.

S Where an itern of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or assets, or a combination

- of assets and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost}. If the acquired item's falr
value was not determinable, i's deemed cast is the carrying amount of the assei(s) given up.
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14 Property, plant and equipment {continued)
. :l_Majo.r spare parts and stand by equipment which are expected to be used for mare than one peried are included in property,
plant and equipment. In addition, spare parts and stand by equipment which can only be used in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

. i’ropérty, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment fosses. Land is not
.depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

- Property plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line basis over their expected useful lives to their estimated
. .reS|duaI value,

}rhe _useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

ltem ' Average useful life O

.'.. L] ..Ipo - ..'6 - oo -

Infrastructure .

*  Roads and Paving ’ 5-60
Concrete §-80
Electricity . 5-50
Water 5-50
Sewerage 10-50

ommunity
Buildings 5-50
Recreational Facilities 5-50
Security 5-50
Halls 5-50
Libraries 5-50
Parks and Gardens 5-50
Other Assets 5-50

[“Heritage Assets i~

+  Buildings : 5-50

*.  Paintings and artifacts 5-860

Other property, plant and equipment
Buildings 5-50
Specialist vehicles 5-15
Other Vehicles ] 5-15
Office Equipment 5-10
Furniture and Fittings 5-7 :
Watercraft O
Bins and Containers 10-20
Specialised past and equipment 5-10
QOther items of plant and equipment’ 5-15
Quarries 5-15
Emergency equipment 5-10
Computer equipment

R T R S R P e T

The residual value, the useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at least at of each reporting date. If the
expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use or disposal of the asset.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an itern of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when
the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item,
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445 Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups

~* Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for saie if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
* through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
_ probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be
‘. commitied to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of

classification.

Narn-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the fower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs
o sell.

A non-current asset is not depraciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale, or while it is part of a disposal group
classified as held for sale.

: Interest and other expenses attributable io the liabilities of a dispasal group classified as held for sale are recognised in surplus
-~ or deficit.

1.6 Inventories

. Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of business.
~ =¥ Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any other
-5~ costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or
* produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

# Inventories are initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

A

" Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7 Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
" 2 and the estimated costs nacessary to make the _sale, exchange or distribution.

“ The cost of inventories is assigned using the first-in, firstout (FIFO) formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories
having a similar nature and use to the municipality. '

1.7 v Financial instruments

# Initial recognition

P

" Thé eritity recognises a financial ‘ssat or'a financial liability in its Statement of financial position when the entity becomes 2
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
The entity recognises financial assets using trade date accounting.
> Upon ir‘_iitflai'récdgni'ﬁm the entity olassifiés financial instruments or their component paris as a financial liabilities, financial
" assels or residual interests in conformity with the substance of the contractual arrangement and to the extent that the
instrument satisfies the definitions of a financial liability, a financial asset or a residual inierest.

Initial measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

~ The entity measures a financial asset and financial liability initiafly at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
* atiributable 1o the acquisition orissue of the financial asset or financial liabiiity.

Subsequent measurement of financial assats and financial liabilities

- The entity measures all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition using the following categories:

*  Financial instruments at fair value.
. Financial instruments at amortised cost.
. Financial instruments at cost.

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review.
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' 17 Financial instruments {continued)
SO
INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COSTS
‘ Investments, are categorised as financial instruments at amortised cost and are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

: ,Where invesiments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an
.expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

- On diéposa! of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited
" to the Statement of Financial Performance.

* INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

Investments, which represent investments in residual inferest for which fair value can be measured reliably, are subsequently
measured at fair value.

Galns and losses in the fair value of such investments are recognised in the Statement of Flnancial Performance.
S INVESTMENTS AT COST

. Investments at cost, which represent investments in residual interest for which there is no quoted market prlce and for which
fair value cannot be measured reliably, are subsequently measured at cost,

INVESTMENT GUARANTEE

The municipality's invesiment is fixed deposit held at ABSA as Eskom Guarantee.
The municipality does not have access, they only receive interest on that invesiment.
Impairment and uncollectibility of financial assets

"ﬁle entity assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assels is impaired.

w

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the
loss is recognised in surplus or deficit.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting an
- allowance account. The reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Financial assets measured at cost:

If there is abjective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not
measured at fair value because its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows_
discounted at the cumrent market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

ﬁerécognition
Financial assets

The entity derecognises financial assets using frade date accounting.
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£ 1.7 Financial instruments (continued)

** The entity derecognises a financial asset only when: T
- L]

the contractual rights to.the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settled or waived;
»  the entity transfers o another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of awnership of the financial asset; or
¢  the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
transferred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the pracfical ability to sell the assetin its
entirety to an unrelated third pariy, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity :
- derecognise the asset; and
- recagnise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

S

;- Financial liabilities

"> The entity removes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial pesition when it is
. extinguished — i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

"= An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as
" having extinguished the original financial liability and a new financial liability is recognised. Similarly, a substantial modification
- of the terms of an existing financial liability or a part of it is accounted for as having extinguished the original financial liability
- and having recognised a new financial liability. -

~: 1.8 Unauthorised expenditure

«  overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
«  expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with
the purpose of the main division. :

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the stalement of financial performance in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and

-, where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

. 7. 1.9  Irregular expenditure

o

N Irrégulér expenditure is ‘e.xpendi‘tu'r'e .that ié éo-ﬁt'ra;y to the Municipai Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the
- Municipal Systems Act {Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in confravention of the

economic entity’s supply chain management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular

.. expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently’ "~

accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.10 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

... Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been
= exercised, , L : . : ‘

Ali expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequenily accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

i

1.11 Provisions and contingencies |

“ Provisions are recognised when:

s the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

s itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to
settle the obligation; and

«  areliable estimate can be made of ihe obligation.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is
no Jonger probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be reguired, to settle the
obligation.
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.1';11 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

Provisions are not recognised for future operating deficits.

~Ifan entity has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation (net of recoveries) under the contract is recognised and
measUred as a provision.

: A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:

*  has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least:
- the activity/operating unit or part of a activity/operating unit concerned;
- the principal locations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for services being
terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented; and

. has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring by starling to implement that
plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

Contingent assefs and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note 37.
1 12 Budget information '

The annual budget figures have been presented in accordance with the GRAP reporting framework A separate statement of
comparison of budgeti and actual amounts, which forms part of the annual financial statements has been prepared. The

- ‘comparison of budget and actual amount will be presented on the same accounting basis, same classification basis and for the
same enfity and periad as for the approved budget. The budget of the municipality is taken for a stakeholder consultative
process. The municipality's material variance is considered when there is a 6% deviation from the budget . The explanation for
material variance between budget and actual are provided in the annexure of comparison of budget and actual.

The approved budget is prepared on a accrual basis and presented by functional classification linked to performange ouicome
objectives.

-- The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 20114/07/01 o 2015/06/30 and was approved by council on the 31 May 2014
- through a council resolution as required by MEMA.AR Adjustment budget has been approved by council during February 2015.

{.13 Related parties

The m'.unlmpallty operates in an economic sector currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South
_African Government. As a consequence of the constitutional independence of the three spheres of government in South Africa,
" only entities within the local sphere of government are considered to be refated parties.

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, including
those charged with the govemance of the municipalily in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required to
perform such funetions.

Close'members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality.

Only transactions with related parties not at arm’s length or not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed.
1 14 Capital Committments

ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself to future transactions that will normaliy result in the
outflow of resources.

Commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability, but are included in the disclosure notes in
the following cases:

*+  where the contract has been awarded at the reportmg date; and

+  where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP.
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< 115 Value Added Tax -

¥

" VAT is payable on the cash basis. Payment is received from debtors VAT is paid over .

1.16 Leases

- Alease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is
« classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When a lease incfudes both land and buildings elements, the entity assesses the classification of each element separately.

* Finance leases - lessor

The municipality recognises finance lease receivables as assets on the statement of financial position. Such assets are
presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.

Fmance leases - lessee
Fmance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair value
- of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
" “ingluded in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation. -
" The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments i5 the interest rate impliclt in the lease.

) Mlmmum iease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
~* charge is allocated to each periad during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on the remammg balance
" of the liability.
Any cont:ngent rents are expensed in the penod in whlch they are mcurred
Dperatmg leases - [essor S
Operatlng Iease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-line basis aver the lease term.
Income for [eases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financial performance.

Operatlng leases - lessee

y Operatlng lease payments are recogmseci as an expense ona stralght Ime basis over the Iease term The dnfference between
the amounts recogmsed as an expense and the contractual payments are recogmsed as an operatlng lease asset or l:ahillty

1.17 Revenue from exchange transactions

" ;‘ .Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows result in an
A increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality recelves assets or services, or has liabilities extmgwshed and directly
gwes approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) fo the other party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arim’s length {ransaction. . .

Measurement_ S R T : e e

;, Revenue is measured at the falr value of the cons:derahon recelved or recelveble net of trade discounts and volume rebates

. S,ale of goods
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-i1 17 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:
¢z,  the municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
.~ e the municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with

ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

.= the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

i =. [tis probable that the economic benefits or service potential assoclated with the transaction will flow to the -

i municipality; and '

*  the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

- Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue assoctated with
the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcomne
of a fransaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:
e . the amount of revenug can be measured rehably,
. it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
~ municipality;
. the stage of completion of the fransaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and
«  the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

Service charges relating to elechricity and water are based on consumption. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when inveiced.

lievenﬁe arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered by
applying the relevant gazetted tariff. This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the principal) is limited to
the amount of any fee or commission payable to the municipality as'compensation for executing the agreed services.

_ Interest
Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate method on a time proportion basis. ‘
1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Non-exchange transactions are fransactions that are not exchange fransactions. In a non-exchange transaction, an
municipality either receives value from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or
gives value to another municipality without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Recognition

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent
that a liability is also recognised in respect af the same inflow.

As the municiba[ity satisfies a present obligation recognised as aliability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
' municipality.

When as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equwaient

" to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net asssts, if any, recognised as revenue, When a
[iability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liability is recognised as revenue.
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%> 1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued) -

% Fines

Fines are recognised as reveriue when the receivable meets the definition of an asset and satisfles the criteria for recognition

. as an asset.

+ Assets arising from fines are measured at the best gstimate of the inflow of resources to the municipality.

_ . Where the municipality collects fines in the capacity of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting entity.

Gifts and donations, including goods in-kind

. Gifts and donations, including goods in kind, are recognised as assets and revenue when it is probable that the future
* economic benefits or service potential will flow 1o the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

* Where there are conditions attached 1o a grant, transfer or donation that gave rise to a liability at initial recognition, that liability
~ is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grant are met.

> 1.19 Investment income

- Investment income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.

- Interest earned on the investment is freated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as

L 1.20 Borrowing costs

: part of the creditor.

ltis inappropriate 1o capitalise borrawing costs when, and only when, there is clear svidence that it is difficult to link the
. borowing requirements of an entity directly to the nature of the expenditurs to be funded i.e. capital or current. The

municipality ceases the capitalisation of borrowing costs when substanhally all the activities to prepare the asset for its

. intended use or sale are complete

- ‘_Borrowmg costs are recognrsed as an expense in the penod in which they are mcurred

1.21 Employee benefits

) Short-term employee benef:ts _

'} 'a

" Short-term employee benef ts are emptoyee benef ts (other than termmahon benef‘ ts) that are due to be seﬁled thhm twelve

months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service,

Short-term employee benefits include items such as:

.. wages, salaries and social security contributions, : -

«  short-term compensated absences (such as paid annual Ieave and pald sick Ieave) where the compensahon for the
absences is due to be sattled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees

. render the related employee service;

+ ' honus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the related service; and

«  non-monetary benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars
and cellphones) for current employees. .

When an employsee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period the entity recagnise the undiscounte‘d‘amoun;' '
of shori-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service: T o '
*  asa liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benefits, the entity recognise that excess as an asset (prepald expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead,to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and
+  asan expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inciusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.
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o "1 21 Employee benefits (continued)

The expected cost of compensated absences is recogmsed asan expense as the employees render services that increase

- their entitlement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measure the expecied
cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity expects to pay as a result of the unused
entntlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

. ,The entity recognise the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the emtity has a present
Jlegal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the obligation can
be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no reaistic alternative but to make the payments.

Post-employment benefits

"f?ost-employment benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits} which are payable after the completion of
employment. .

. Post—employment benefit plans are formal or informal arrangements under which an entity provides post-employment benefits
+ for one or more employees.

‘Multi-employer plans are defined contribution plans {other than state plans and composite social security programmes) or-
defined benefit plans (other than state plans) that pool the assets coniributed by various entities that are not under common
control and use those assets to provide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contribufion and

" benefit levels are determined without regard to the identity of the entity that employs the employees concerned.

éps't-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contribufions into a separate
entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
* assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

When an employee has rendered service fo the entity during a reporiing period, the entity recognise the contribution payable io
a defined contribution plan in exchange for that service:
+ - asa liability (accrued expense), after deductmg any contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for service before the reporting date, an entity recognise that excess as an asset
{prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for examnple, a reduction in future payments ora
cash refund; and
) -__ as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

, --Where contributions to a defined contribution plan do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the reporiing
“"period in which the employees render the related service, they are discounted.

Actuarial assumptions
~ Actuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatible.

a ?Inaﬁc'ial assumptions are based on market expectations, at the reporting date, for the period over which the obligations are fo
be settled.

The rate used to discount post-employment benefit obligations {both funded and unfunded) reflect the time value of money.
The currency and term of the financial insirument selected to reflect the time value of money is consisient with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obllgatlons

Post-employment benefit abligations are measured on a basis that reflects:
© = eslimated future salary increases;
© ...+ the benefits set out in the terms of the plan (or resufting from any constructive cbiigation that goes beyond those

w terms) at the reporting date; and

+  eslimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit
plan, if, and only if, either:

+  those changes were enacted before the reporting date; or

. past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable manner,
for example, in line with future changes in general price levels or general salary levels.
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4,21 Employee benefits (continued)

Assumptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical services, resulting from bath

"":.’ inflation and specific changes in medical costs.

 Long term employee benefits

) Long-term employee benefits are employee benefits that are due to be settled after twelve manths after the end of period in
* “which the employees render service. E :

3 Long-term employee benefits include items such as:

O

- Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of generating a cornmercial return.

. Long service awards
*  Long-term leave

1.22 impairment of cash-generating assets
> When an asset is deployed in a manner consistent with that adopted by a profit-orientated entity, it generates a commercial

_.return,

* kmpalrment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition

© . ofthe loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortisation).

,__;}Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial pasition after deducting any

" accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses thereon.
Depreciation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an assst over its useful life.
.. i - 1 — . C. - - .

*"Identification o _

“ When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impéired.

) The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether thera is any indication that a cash-generating asset may be
~ impaired. if any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also test a cash-generating intangible asset with

- an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its
carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible

. -asset was initially recognised during the current reporting period, that intangible-asset was tested for impairment before the end
of the current reporting period.

Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and outilows to be derived
from confinuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
those future cash flows.

_Basis for estimates of future cash flows

e base cash flow prajections on reasonable and supportable assumptions that represent management's best estimate
of the range of economic conditions that will exist over the remaining useful life of the asset. Greater weight is given
to external evidence; : ) .

*  hase cash flow projections on the most regent approved financial budgets/forecasts, but excludes any estimated
future cash inflows or outflows expected 1o arise from futura restriictiring's or from improving of enhancing the
asset's performance. Projections based on these budgets/forecasts covers 2 maximum period of five years, unless a
longer period can be justified; and
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1 22 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
& = estimate cash flow projections beyond the period covered by the mast recent budgets/forecasts by extrapolatmg the
" projections based on the budgets/foracasts using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. This growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used,
unless a higher rate can be justified.

Composition of estimates of future cash flows

Estlmates of future cash flows include:
™ -s  projections of cash inflows from the continuing use of the asset;

. projections of cash outfiows that are necessarily incurred to generate the cash inflows from continuing use of the
asset (including cash outflows to prepare fhe asset for use} and can be directly attributed, or allocated on a
reasonable and consistent basis, to the asset; and

. net cash flows, if any, to be received (or paid) for the disposal of the asset at the end of its usefu! life.

Estimates of future cash flows exclude:
. cash inflows or outflows from financing activities; and
. income tax receipts or payments.

The estimate of net cash flows to be received (or paid) for the disposal of an asset at the end of its usefut life is the amount that
the municipality expects to obtain from the disposal of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing
parties, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal.

‘I.Jisco:unt rate o 5
. The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessmenis of the time value of money, represented by the
current risk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been
adjusted.

Recognition and measurement (individual asset)

" An asset's recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's fair value
less costs to sell and its value-in-use. This recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) Is determined for individual
assefs, unless those individual assets are part of a larger cash generating unit, in which case the recoverable amount {or
recoverable service amount) is determined for the whole cash generating unit.

if the recoverable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
Teduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amorﬁsation) charge for the cash-generating asset is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, iess its residual value (if any), on & systematic .
basis over its remaining useful life.

Cash-generating units

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset, If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs (the asset's cash-generating unit).

If an active market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is identified as a
-cash-generating unif, even if some or all of the output is used internally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-
generating unit are affected by internal transfer pricing, the municipality use management's best estimate of future price(s) that
could be achieved in arm's length transactions in estimating:
% " the future cash inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use; and
= the future cash outflows used to determine the value in use of any other assets or cash-generating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Cash-generating units are identified consistently from period to period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
is justified.
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1.22 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)

Thé carrying amount of a cash-generating unit is determined on a basls consistent with the way the recoverable amaunt of the
cash-generallng unit is determined.

7 An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying
. amount of the unit. The |mpa|n11ent is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the cash-generating assets of the unit on a
% pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. These reductions in carrylng amounts are treated as
+* impairment losses on individual assets,

o In allocating an impairment loss, the entity does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the highest of:
. - . its fair value less costs to sell (if determinable);
- . E T e ilg value in use {if determinabie); and
O' . *  Zero.
=" . The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
.. cash-generating assefs of the unit.

LY Where a non- cash-generating asset contributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrying amount of that non-
.. cash-generating asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
- = amount of the cash-generating unit.

]

" Reversal of impairment loss

', Animpairment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
* estimates used lo determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The carrying
- amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss. The increased
-, carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of deprecuat:on or amomsatlon) had no lmpalrmeﬂt Ioss been recogmsed for the asset in pnor
perlods . Tl

v n allocating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit, the carrying amount of an asset is not increased above

! the'lower of:

W, o. its recoverable amount (if determinable); and

»  the cammying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depraciation) had no impairment loss
heen racognised for the asset in prior periods.

' . S amount of the reversat of the |mpa|rment loss that would othervwse have been a[located to the asset is allocated pro rata to

5 the other assets of theunit. . . . " ... . e e e T e ]

n_;'|..--:-. - ",='»

1.23 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets
Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of generating a commercial return,

< When an asset is deployed in a manner consistent with that adopted by a profi t~onentated enizty, it generates & commermal
return v

P T e R

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash—generatlng assets.
Identification
- When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable service amount, it is impaired.

" The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a non-cash-genei‘aﬁng' asset may be
<. impaired. i any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset.

: ‘é‘spective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the entity also test a non-cash-generating intangible asset with an

' indefinite useful life or a non-cash- generatmg intangible asset not yet avaﬂable for use for impairment annually by comparing its

carrying arnount with its recoverable service amoéunt.
Value in use

Value in use of non-cash-generating assets is the present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service potential.
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- 1.23'Impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)

' '.:I'he present value of the remalning service potential of a non-cash-generating assets is determined using the following
approach:

Rec':o;:]“nition and measurement

" [fthe recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset Is reduced to its recoverable service amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

o5

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is

O adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generaling asset's revised carrying amount, less its restdual value (if any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Reversal of an impairment loss

The municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
tnunicipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset. ’

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a non-cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increase s a reversal of an impairment loss.
The increased carfying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a non-cash-generating asset is recognised'immediately in surplus or deflcit.

After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation {(amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset
is adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any),
ion a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

‘i.24 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

O amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available informalion and the
application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be material to the annual financial statements. These estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Significant judgements include:

Trade receivables / Held to maturity investments and/or loans and receivables

The municipality assesses its trade recsivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an

impairment loss should be recorded’in surplus or deficit, the municipality makes judgements as to whether there is observable
data indicating a2 measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset. The impairment is measured

as the difference between the debtors carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
effective interest rate, computed at initial recognition..

?air_ v_alue estimation

.-;i:he carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values.
\:l}np_ai‘l_'ment testing

'i"he Vn-aunicipaiity review§ and tests the carrying value of assets when avents or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. if there are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimates are prepared of

expected future cash flows for each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used to determine the value in use of tangible
assets are inherently unceriain and could materially change over time.
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* 1.24 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Provisions o

LA

" Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information ‘available. Additional disclosure of
‘= these estimates of provisions are included in note 14 - Provisions.

- : Alluwance for doubtful debts

_ On debtors an impairment loss is recognised in surpius and deficit when there is abjective evidence that it is impaired. The
: |mpa|rment is measured as the difference between the debtors carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
ﬂows discounted at the eifective interest rate, computed at inilial recognition.

Leave provision

Annual leave accrues to employees on a monthly basis, sub;ect to certain conditions. The provision is an estimate of the

. - amount due to staff as at the financial year-end, based on the value of statutory and non-statutory leave.

Contmgent fiabilities

" Contingencies disclosed in the current year requnred esfimates and judgements. These estimates and judgements were done ‘
= by the lawyers.

. 41.25 Accumulated Surplus!(Loss)

W

The net assets of the municipality evidence the residual interest in the assets of an mummpahty after deductlng aIF of its
* liabilities.

N T e, e P &

' 1 .26 Events after reporting period

Events after the reporting period are thosé events, favourable or unfavourable that ocour betwest the end of the reportmg '
+ period and the date when the financial statements are authorised for issug. The mumcupahiy must ensure that al! adjusting and
. non- adjustmg events after ther reportlng period are |dant|f ed.
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Flgures in and 2015 2014

2. New standards and inferpretations
’ i‘! Standards and interpretations effective and adopted in the current year

in the current year, the municipality has adopted the following standards and interpretations that are effective for the current
financial year and that are relevant to its operations:

‘Standard/ Interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or
after

GRAF 25: Employee benefits

The objective of GRAP25 is to prescribe the accounting and disclosure for employee benefits. The Standard requires an
- municipality to recognise:
. a liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the future; and
. an expense when an municipality consumes the economic benefits or service potential arising from service
provided by an employee in exchange for employee benefits.

" GRAP25 must be applied by an employer in accounting for all employee benefits, except share based payment
fransactians. .

GRAP25 defines, amongst others, the following:
.. Employee benefits as ali forms of consideration given by an municipality in exchange for service rendered by
employees; .

. Defined contribution plans as post-empioyment benefit plans under which an municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service
in the current and prior periods;

. Defined benefit plans as post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans;

» Muklti-employer plans as defined contribution plans (other than state plans and composite social security
programmes) or defined benefit plans (other than state plans) that:

- pool the assets confributed by various entities that are not under cormon control; and

- use those assets to provide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contribution

and benefit levels are determined without regard to the identity of the municipality that employs the employees
- concerned;

. Other long-term empioyee benefits as employee benefits {ather than post-employment benefits and termination
benefits) that is not due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service;

»  Post-employment benefits as employee benefits {other than termination benefits) which are payable after the
completion of employment;

. Post-employment benefit plans as formal or informai arrangements under which an municipality provides post-
employment benefits for one or mare employees;

. Short-term employee benefits as employee benefits (other than fermination benefits) that are due to be setiled
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service;

. State plans as plans other than composite soctal security programmes established by legislation which operate
as if they are multi-employer plans for all entities in economic categories laid down in legislation;

. Termination benefils as employee benefits payable as a result of either: '

- an entity’s decision to terminate an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date; or
- an employee's decision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefits;
.. Vested employee benefits as employes benefits that are not conditional on future employment.

The standard states the recognition, measurement and disclosure requirements of:
. Short-term employee bengfits;

© = All short-term employee benefits;

“ «  Short-term compensated absences;

- Bonus, incentive and performance related payments;

. Post-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans;
. Other long-term employee benefits;
. Termination benefits.
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. New standards and mterpretatlons (contmued)

-

4 The standard states Post-employment benefits: Distinction between defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans:

“»  Multi-employer plans;
* . Defined benefit plans where the participating entities are under commaon control;
State plans;
Composite social security programmes;
Insured benefits.

The standard states, for Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans, the following requirements:

=  Recognition and measurement;

Presentation;

Disclosure;

Accounting for the constructive obligation;

Statement of financial position;

Asset recognition ceiling;

Asset recognition cefling: When a minimum funding requirement may give rise to a liability;
Statement of financial performance.

The standard prescribes recognition and measurement for:

Present value of defined benefit obligations and current servica cost:
- Actuarial valuation method;
- Attributing benefits to periods of service; | _
- Actuarial assumptions;
- Actuarial assumptions: Discount rate;
- Actuarial assumptions: Salaries, benef' ts.and medical gasts;
- Actuarial gains and losses; .
- Past service cost.
*  Plan assets: | s om e e

- Fairvalue of ptan assets, A o
- Reimbursements;

oo Return on plan assets

The standard also deals wdh Enllty combinations and Gurtaiments and seftiements.

Thls Standard has been approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet been determined by the Minister of

- Finance. The effective date indicated is a provnsuonal date and could change dependrng on the decision of the Minister of
" Finance.
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2 New standards and interpretations (continued)
.22 Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

‘The mumclpahty has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have been publlshed and are mandatory
. ,_for the municipality's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2015 or later periods:

The objective of this Standard is to establish account:ng principles for the acquirer and transferor in a transfer of functions
between entities under common cantral. I requires an acquirer and a transferor that prepares and presents financial

"statements under the accrual basis of accounting to apply this Standard to a fransaction or event that meets the definition

of a transfer of functions. I includes a diagram and requires that entiffes consider the diagram in determining whether this
Standard should be applied in accounting for a transaction or event that involves a transfer of functions or merger.

- It furthermore covers Definitions, Identilying the acquirer and transferor, Determining the transfer date, Assets acquired or

transferred and liabilities assumed or relinquished, Accounting by the acquirer and transferor, Disclosure, Transitional
provisions as well as the Effective date of the standard.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014,

'_The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first fime in the 2015 annual financial statements.

The objective of this Standard is to establish accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of functions between entities
not under common control. It requires an entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of

* accounting to apply this Standard to a transaction or other event that meets the definition of a fransfer of functions. 1t

includes a diagram and requires that entities consider the diagram in determining whether this Standard should be applied
in accounting for a transaction or event that involves a transfer of functions or merger.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Identifying a transfer of functions between entities not under commoen control, The

-acquisition method, Recognising and measuring the difference between the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and the

consideration transferred, Measurement period, Determining what is part of a transfer of functions, Subsequent

measurement and accounting, Disclosure, Transitional provisions as well as the Effective date of the standard.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014

The municipality does nat envisage the adoption of the standard until such time as it becomes applicable to the

- munigipality's operations.

‘GRAP 107: Mergers

The objective of this Standard is to establish accounting principles for the acguirer in a transfer of functions between entities
not under common conirol. 1t requires an entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of
accounting to apply this Standard to a transaction or other event that meets the definition of a fransfer of functions. It
includes a diagram and requires that entities consider the diagram in determining whether this Standard should be apglied

:-.+ in accounting for a transaction or event that involves a transfer of functions or merger.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Identifying a transfer of functions between entities ot under common conirol, The
acquisition methad, Recognising and measuring the difference between the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and ihe
consideration transferred, Measurement period, Determining what is part of a fransfer of functions, Subsequent
measurement and accounting, Disclosure, Transitional provisions as well as the Effective date of the standard.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014.

The municipality does not envisage the adoption of the standard until such time as it becomes applicable to the

"municipality's operations..

itis unlikely that the amendment will have a rhaterial impact on the municipality's annual financial staternents,

GRAP 20: Related parties
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New standards and interpretations {continued)

“*The ob;ectwe of this standard is to ensure that a reporting entity's annual financial statements contain the disclosures
~necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and surplus or deficit may have been affected by the

o existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

"? An entity that prepares'and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of accounting {in this standard referred to

" .as the reporting entity) shali apply this standard in:

i

_ e identifying related parly relationships and transactions;
«  identifying outstanding balances, including commitments, between an eatity and its related parties;
*  identifying the circumstances in which disclosure of the items in (a) and (b} is required; and
»  determining the disclosures to be made about those items.

. This standard requires disclosure of related party relationships, transactions and outstanding balances, including
..commitments, in the consolidated and separate financial statements of the reporting entity in accordance with the Standard

_of GRAP on Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements. This standard also applies to individual annual financiel

-~ statements.

" Disclosure of related party transactions, outstanding balances, including commitments, and relationships with related

- parties may affect users' assessments of the financial position and performance of the reporting entity and its ability to
" deliver agreed services, including assessmenis of the risks and opportunities facing the entity. This disclosure also ensures
‘ that the reporting entity is fransparent about its dealings with related parties.

The standard states that a related party is a person or an entity with the abll:ty to contral or jointly control the other parly, or

. exercise significant influence aver the other party, or vice versa, ar an entity that is subject to common contral, or joint
T control As a minimum, the following are regarded as related parties of the reporting entity:

-« Aperson or a close member of that person's family is related to the reporting entity if that person:
- has control or joint control over the reporting entlty; .
- has significant influence over the reporting entity;
- is amember of the management of the entity or its controlling entity.

»  Anentity is related to the reporting ertity if any of the following conditions apply:

- the entity is a member of the same economic entity {which means that each controlling entity, controlled
entily and fellow controlled enfity is related to the others);
- one er'ntity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
an economic entity of which the other entity is a member);

Lt

S both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

- one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other enfity is an associate of the third entity;

- the entily is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the entity or an entity
related to the entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity,
- the entily is controlted or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a); and

- aperson identified in {a){i) has significant influence over that entity or is & member of the management of
that entity (or its conirolllng entity). _ ‘

“The standard furthermore states that related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the

reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

The standard elaborates on the definitions and identification of:
. Close member of the family of a person;

Management;

Related parties;

Remuneration; and

Significant influerice

The standard sets out the requirements, inter alia, fcr the disclosure of:
+«  Control;
= Related party transactions; and
. Remuneration of management

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014,
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i New standards and interpretations {continued)

The n’ihnicipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2015 annual financial statements.

IGRAP 11: Consolidation — Special purpose entities

An entlty may be created to accomplish a narrow and well-defined objective (e.g. to effect a lease, research and
. development acfivities or a securitisation of financial assets). Such a special purpose entity ('SPE’) may take the form of a
‘corporahon trust, partnership or unincorporated entity. SPEs often are created with legal arrangements that impose strict
) .. .and sometimes permanent limits on the decision-making powers of their management over the operations of the SPE,
.Frequently, these provisions specify that the policy guiding the ongoing activities of the SPE cannct be medified, other than
" perhaps by its creator or sponsor (ie they operate on so-called ‘autopilot’}. The sponsor {or entity on whose behaif the SPE O

was created) frequently transfers assets to the SPE, obtains the right to use assets held by the SPE or performs services

" for the SPE, while other parties (‘capital providers') may provide the funding to the SPE. An enfity that engages in
- fransactions with an SPE (frequently the creator or sponsor) may in substance control the SPE. A beneficial interest in an
“SPE may, for example, take the form of a debt instrument, an equity instrument, a participation right, a residual interest or a

lease. Some beneficial interests may simply provide the holder with a fixed or stated rate of return, while others give the

holder rights or access to éther future economic benefits or service potential of the SPE's activities. In most cases, the
_ creator or sponsor {or the entity on whose behalf the SPE was created) retains a significant beneficial interest In the SPE's

actlvutles even though it may own little or none of the SPE’s net assets.

The Standard of GRAP on Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements requires the consclidation of entities that are

controlled by the reporting entity. However, the Standard of GRAP does not provide explicit guidance on the consolidation
of SPEs. The issue is under what circumstances an entity should consolidate an SPE. This interpretation of the Standards
of GRAP does not apply to post-employment benefit plans or other long-term employee benefit plans to which the Standard
of GRAFP on Employee Benefits applies.

A transfer of assets from an entity to an SPE may qualify as a sale by that entity. Even if the transfer dees qualify as a sale,

- the provisions of the Standard of GRAP on Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements and this Interpretation of the

Standards of GRAP may mean that the entity should consolidate the SPE. This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP
does not address the circumstances in which sale treatment should apply for the entity or the elimination of the
consequences of such a sale upon consolidation.

The effective date of this interpretation is dependent onfin conjunction with the effective date of GRAP105, 106 and 107.

" The municipality expects to adopt the interpretation for the first time in the 2015 annual financial statements.

" IGRAP 12: Jointly controlled entities — Non-monetary contributions by ventures ' O

Paragraph .54 in the Standard of GRAP on Interests in Joint Ventures refers to bath contributions and sales between a
venturer and a Jomt venture as follows: "When a venturer contributes or sells assets to a joint venture, recognition of any
porfion of a gain or loss from the transaction shall reflect the substance of the transaction'. In addition, paragraph 31 in the

. Standard of GRAP on Interests in Jaint Ventures says that ‘a jointly controlled entity is a joint venture that involves the
“gstablishment of a corporation, partnership or other entity in which each venturer has an interest'. There is no explicit

guidance on the recognition of gains and losses resulting from contributions of non-monetary assets to jointly controlled
entities ('JCEs").

Contributions to a JCE are fransfers of assets by ventusers in exchange for an interest in the net asset in the JCE. Such
contributions may take various forms. Contributions may be made simultaneously by the venturers either upon establishing

- the JCE or subsequently, The consideration received by the venturer(s) in exchange for assets contributed to the JCE may
: ‘also include cash or other consideration that does not depend on future cash flows of the JCE {‘additional consideration’).

The issues are:

e when the appropriate portion of gains ar losses resuiting from a contribution of a non-monetary asset to a JCE in

exchange for an interest in the net assets in the JCE should be racognised by the veniurer in surplus or deficit;
»  how additional consideration should be accounted for by the venturer; anti
+  how any unrealised gain or loss should be presented in the consolidated

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP deals with the venturer's accounting for non-monetary contributions to a JCE
in exchange for an interest in the net assets in the JCE that is accounted for using either the equity method or proportionate
consolidafion.
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" (Registration number LIM351)
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'thes to the Annual Financial Statements

2. ' New standards and interpretations {continued)

. The__efféctive date of this inferpretaion is dependent onfin canjunction with the effective date of GRAP105, 106 and 107.

The municipality expects to adopt the interpretation for the first fime in the 2015 annual financial statements.

T

B “GRAP € (as revised 2010): Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

‘The definition of ‘minority irerest' has been amended to ‘non-conirolling interest’, and paragraph .60 was added by the

Improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010. An entity shall apply these amendments prospectively
“for annual financial periods beginning on or after the effective date fin conjunction with the effective date to be determined

.. by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 and 107]. If an entity elects to apply these amendments earlier, it shall
. disclose this fact.

- Paragraph .59 was amended by improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010. An entity shall apply
" these amendments prospectively for annual financial periods beginning on'or after the effective date [in conjunction with the
- effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 and 107] from the date at which it first applied
i the Standard of GRAP on Non-currant Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. If an entity elects to apply these
.~ amendments earlier, it shall disclose this fact.

" 'The Standards of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common Control, Transfer of Functions Between

e

. Entities Not Under Commen_Gontrol and Mergers amended paragraphs .03, .39, .47 to .50 and added paragraphs .51 to .58
- and .61 to .62. An entity shall apply these amendments when it applies the Standards of GRAP an Transfer of Functions
-Between Entities Under Comsmon Conirol, Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Common Control and

. ~;{17'Mergers.

;- . . -
P < i N

" An entity shall apply this amendment for annual financial statements covering periods beginning on or after the effective

- The municipality expects to adopt the amendment for the first time in the 2015 anni,tall financial statements. -

“date [in conjunction with the effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 and 107].

s

.- GRAP 7 {as revised 2010}): Invesiments in Associates

Paragraphs .03 and .42 were arﬁeﬁaed by the ifnﬁrovements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010. An

. entity shall apply these amendments prospectively for annual financial periods beginning on or after the effective date [in
- conjunction with the effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 apd 107]. If an entity )

“ elects to apply these amendments eadier, it shall disclose this fact. ‘ ST

Y =Y - RO SRS & S S P

The Standards of GRAP an Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common Confrol, Transfer of Functions Between
Entities Not Under Common Control and Mergers amended paragraphs .22, .28 and .38 and added paragraph .24. An
entity shall apply these amendments and addition when it applies the Standards of GRAP on Transfer of Functions
Between Entities Under Common Control, Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Commeon Confrol and

An entity shall apply this amendment for annual financial statements covering periods beginning on or after the effective
date [in conjunction with the effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 and 107].

The municipality expects to adopt the amendment for the first time in the 2015 annual financial staierﬁent's.

“"|GRAP1 (as revised 2012):Applying the probability test on initia'l recdgnition of revenue -

Paragraphs .03, .04, '.05, .08, .08 and .10, wéré amended and paragraph .02 was added iﬁ the 1nterp'retation of tﬁe

- Standards of GRAP. :

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP now addresses the manner in which an entity applies the probability teston

initial recognition of both?
(a) exchange revenue in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transacfions and

(b} non-exchange revenue in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions {Taxes
and Transfers). ,
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Figures in and 2015 2014

e

2. New standards and interpretations (continued)

~“This lﬁterpretation of the Standards of GRAP supersedes the Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP: Applying the

Probability Test on Initial Recognition of Exchange Revenue issued in 2000,

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.

- ERAPsz: Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor

The objective of this Standard is: to prescribe the accounting for service concession arrangemenis by the granter, a public
sector entity.

It furthermore covers: Definitions, recognition and measurernent of a service concession asset, recognition and
measurement of liabilities, other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets, other revenues, prasentation and
disclosure, fransitional provisions, as well as the effective date.

" The effective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister set the effective date for the standard.

GRAP108: Statutory Receivables

The objective of this Standard is: to prescribe accounting requirements for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of statutory receivables.

It furthermore covers: Definitions, recognition, derecognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure, transitional

" provisions, as well as the effective date.

The effective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister set the effective date for the sténdard.

g fi:his Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance to the Qrantor where it has entered into a service

concession arrangement, but only contrals, through ownership, beneficial enfitlement or atherwise, a significant residual
interest in a service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, where the arrangement does not constitute a lease.
“This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP shall not be applied by analogy to other types of transactions or
arrangements.

A service concession arrangement is a confractual arrangement between a grantor and an operator in which the operator
uses the service concession asset to provide a mandated function on behalf of the grantor for a specified period of time.
The operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service concession arrangement, either through
payments, or through receiving a right to eam revenue from third party users of the service concession asset, or the

“operator is given access fo another revenue-generating asset of the grantor for its use.

Before the grantor can recognise a service concession asset in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Service
Concession Arrangements; Granior, both the criteria as noted in paragraph .01 of this Interpretation of the Standards of
GRAP need to be met. In some service concession arrangemenis, the grantor only controls the residual interest in the
service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, and can therefore not recognise the service concession asset in
terms of the Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor.

A consensus is reached, in this Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP, on the recognition of the performance obligation
and the right to receive a significant interest in a service concession asset.

_The e_ffective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister set the effective date for the standard. *
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2015 2014

.3, Inventories

i Consumable stores 1121216 782 313

inventory pledged as security
. "f".'No inventory of the municipality was lodged or pledged as security:
' 4 Cash and cash equivalents

C ’:];’*Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following: _ o o
O *~Cash on hand 74 T 415
-, Bank balances _ 18523057 14796 869
T - 18523131 14797 284

‘ ::.fl’he municipality had the following bank accounts

. Acgount number / description Bank statement balances Cash book balances

‘ 30 June 2015 30June 2014 30 June 2013 30 June 2015 30 June 2014 30 June 2013
“ ABSA BANK Current Account 18480159 14 750 685 2681417 18477783 14 750 685 2302117

i ABSA BANK Current Account 45 274 46 184 47 484 45 274 46 184 47 484

18 523

" Totl 18525433 14796869 2728901 057 14706869 2349601

h5 Receivables from exchange transactions

" Other receivables - prepald eleciricity . - R o T 215790 26610

* .e=Other receivables - CDM L SRt 569190 1 5242762
-, Other receivables - rental o . B o 29 603 33 597

1220077 2381743

| Other receivables - Land
S 7 643 660 7684 712

v

- 6. Consumer debtors

Gross balances

Electricity 3989408 3291055

Refuse 1137225 1083 495

Sundry . 3 279 966 1477 909
TR el R e e W T TI8A06689 T 5852459 -

Less: Allowance for impairment

Electricity (2194 759) (1352041}

Refuse (705 640) (502 834)

Sundry . (844725) (831 270)
- (3745124) (2 686 145)

" Net balance 7

+"Electricity 1794738 1939014
" Refuse 431 588 580 661
- Sundry T C 2 435 241 646 639

4 661 565 3166 314

Electricity
Current (0 -3¢ days} 271 347 103 603
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a

: G Consumer debtors (continued}
.-

_'31-60 days 335 367 102 189

. 61-90 days 210369 52 165

91 - 120 days 137 445 56 253

121 - 365 days ' 95 662 81 897

> 365 days 2939307 2884 949

oy 3 989 497 3291 056
Refuse , )

< Current (0 -30 days) 26 287 21348

31 -B0 days 26 008 20 561

O 61 - 90 days 25 272 18 917
91 -120 days 3527 17 923
121 - 365 days 227TH 16 871
> 365 days ' 1033 390 987 873
* : 1137 215 1083 493
Other (specify)

" Current (O -30 days) ’ 100 881 16 780
31 - 60 days 108 731 16 037
61 - 90 days 88 433 16 037
91-120days 55 276 16 037

121 - 365 days _ 353 902 6 984

- > 365 days 2572743 1406 033

" 3279 966 1477 908

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment
. Balance at beginning of the year 3745124 2686 145

7. Receivables from non-exchange transactions

- Traffic Fines ’ 516 268 931 798

O Rates debtors 26218541 17 390 547
Other receivable- Senior Managers 62 212 BZ2N2

CDM - Free and basic water 2 956 985 2956 985

Other . 2000930 156 675

31754936 21498 217

'-—'Rates

Curent (0 -30 days) 200 727 130 702
31 - 60 days . 137 303 50 853
61 - 90 days 136 447 45 454
91- 120 days ‘ 72373 43 667
121 - 365 days 51 872 886 121
> 365 days 39 606 171 29 626 831

40 204 983 30793 628

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment

Balahce at beginning of the year . {15516 701} (11 512 616)
‘Contributions to allowance 1530 260 (1 562 598)
Debt impairment written off against allowance - (2 434 487)

(13 986 441} (15 516 701)
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. :—Figures in and

2015 2014

e

s, ___VAT receivable
JLVAT ,
. Less : provision for bad debt

5273566 2284 186
(336 367) -

4937 199 2284186

9. Property, plant and equipment

2015 2014

Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Restated Cost Accumulated — Restated

O Valuation  depreciation IValuation  depreciation Carrying value
' and and

. accumulated acoumuiated

- impairment impairment i

" Land 10 491 290 - 10491290 10491290 - 10491290

- Buildings 45008661 (15003328) 30095333 44763739 (12696441 32067298

= Infrasfructure 1121 444 181 (457 960 049} 663 484 132 1 109 850 874 (414 483 3B€ 695 376 488

- - Community 110263670 (19716093} 90547577 65630936 (16111180 49519746

~7 Other property, plant and 19259349 (9286 347) 0973002 15358738 (B72917¢ 8629584

. equipment

- s Work in Progress 11 270 374 - 11270374 26148064 - 26148064
" Total

1317827 525 (501 965817) 815861708 1 272 252 662 ‘(450 020 192) 822232470

P
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. “Blouberg Local Municipality
% {Registration number LIM351)
: Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

~Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

,":Figures in and 2015 2014

1 0. Investments

®

+ Name of company Carrying Carrying
A amount 2015  amount 2014
.. Absa 3091620 3088937
}."‘rh?_ef_above amount is held by Absa for Eskom as a gaurentee.
“11. Payables from exchange transactions
i Trade payables 12095048 12363 330
" Payments received in advanced - contract in process - 1752949 12586 753
- Retentions 10139 303 6478 963
_ 13th cheque provision 1412792 1270 991
; 25400092 21370 037
‘ 7?';-"_.\Electricity and water 1 1
f-;The municipality is currently not charging consumer deposits on new sites.
2. Other financial liabilities
““ At amortised cost ) o
. (Under) and Over banking (68 169) 4 840
-+Interbank Transfer suspense 5099 5089
- Receipt Reversal Suspense Account (36 508) 3342
- "AllDays Services : Unallocate - . 157 526 157 526
. Salary Suspense Account (6274) 2571944
CDM : Creditors/Debtors WSP ' ‘ 342 173 342 173
" Bank Unallocated Deposits 3895853 615 201
Total other financial liabilities 4289 700 3700125
¢ ) _cumentliabiiies . , 7 _
v At amortised cost 4 289 700 3700125
13. Unspent conditional grants and receipts
.- Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of: e e RS TR
”Unskper.:t ccm&itional grants and réce‘i;-ats ‘
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 8 841 166 9779 376
Other Government grants and subsidies (COM) 135 267 1676 459

PR

8976 433 11 455 835

14 Provisions

_:-Re'_c":p.'nciliatipn of provisions - 2015 . _ o -

Opening Additions Total

Balance
Current Liabilities

. Provision for leave 4 897 340 449 025 5346 365
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- Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in and 2015 2014

¥

14. Provisions (continued)

Non-Current Liabilities ' !

Provision for performance bonus 709 280 49 941 759 221
Provision for long-service awards 2 497 000 1589 000 2 656 000
Provision for restoration cost 9274 897 556 494 9831 391
. ‘ 12 481 177 765 435 13 246 612

f!"i:econciliation of provisions - 2014

Opening Restated  Restated Total
- . Balance Additions
Current Liabilities
Provision for leave 4 086 000 811340 4897 340
Non-Current Liabilities
Provision for performance bonus - 709 280 709 280
Provision for long-service awards 1810 000 587 000 2497 000

* ‘Provision for restoration costs _ - 92v4 897 9274 897

1910000 10671177 12481177

-_"‘I:‘:he employees of Blouberg qualifies for the following long-service award additional leave for various periods of uninterrupted

service

10 years uniterrupted service: 10 working days' [eave
15 years uniterrupted service: 20 working days' leave
20 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' [eave
25 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave
30 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave
35 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave
40 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave
45 years uniterrupted service: 30 working days' leave

Provision for performance bonus

Performance bonus is a benefit paid to the exceutive management after performance assessment aré being done and
expectations or targets are met.

Provision for long-service awards

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans. As at year end, 186 employges were eligible for Long Service
Bonuses.

The Employer's Unfunded Accrued Liability at 30 June 2015 is estimated at R 2 656 000. The Current-service Cost for the year
ending 30 June 2015 is estimated at R 332 000, It is estimated to be R 319 000 for the ensuing year.

Key actuarial assumptions used:

.R.ate of interest

Discount rate 8.49% 8.65%
‘General Salary Inflation {long-term) 7.15% 7.85%
Nett Effective Discount Rate applied to Lang Service Bonusses 1.25% 0.74%

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:

Present Value of fund ohligation
Balance 2 656 000 2 497 000

Net liability / (asset) 2 656 000 2 497 000

40
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- (Registration number LIM351)
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%' Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

- Figures in and 2015 2014
:-.14.'1 Provisions {continued) .
" Reconciliation of present value of fund obligaticn:
‘ . Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year 2497 000 1910000
7 Total expenses 384 000 384 000
" Cuirent service and Interest cost 332 000 332 000
= Interest cost 209 000 209 000
= Benefits Paid (157 000) {157 000)
. Acturial (gains)losses (225 000} 203 000
. Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year 2 656 000 2 497 000
Balance 30 June 2 656 000 2 497 000

" Provision for restoration cost

The municipality has acquired Alldays andfill site and is also using Senwabarwana dumping site. The municipality does not
= own the Senwabarwana dumping site. The mucipalily is expected fo rehabilitate both the Alldays landfill site and
‘Senwabarwana dumping site at the end of their useful lives to avoid enviromental pollution. The Afldays landfill site and

- Senwabarwana dumping site have a usefull Ii_fﬁevfor 8 years, The expected outflow is R5,916,947.46 (2014: R5,582,026} and

" R3,914,443 (2014: R3,962,871).

"45. Service charges

12370 642

 Sale of electricity ‘ 16 767 207
. Refuse removal : o ‘ "333 119 239718
’ 17 100 326 12 610 360
' 1.6, Rental of facilities and equipment
" Facilities and equipment E
" ' Rental of facilities and equipment 820 363 769 483
¥"47. Interest recelved - investment i

Bank 311 440 169 305
Investments 728 292 946 491
- 1039732 1115 796

18. Other income
Building plans 60 843 90 931
Tender documents 174 242 174 074
Sale of sites - 1460 887
" LGSETA Refund capacity building 101 312 101 136
- Connection fees ‘ 66 782 126 042
. Cattle pound 39749 . 15044
- % Commission 539 051 1832417
+ Other sundry income 460 644 249 383
- 1442 623 3549 974

19, Property rates

Rates received
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iy

19, Property rates (continued)

" - Residentiai 451 563 56 553
Lommercial 426 559 50 380

“iState 11628 711 5051 190

“Small holdings and farms 2453 558 8 950 686

N _:Heavy industries ' 24 228 34 669

14984 6192 14152478

‘:Valuations

O Residentiai 176 147 513 132618 000
-Commercial 2 558 872 600 2 566 749 600

- :State 587 928 900 436 065 013
Municipal ' 23802 572 13 619 000

-Other 6 530 000 6 §30 000
oy 3 353 281 585 3155581613

‘Valuations on land and buildings are perfarmed every four years. The last general valuation came into effect an 1 July 2012.

A general rate of 0.0016 (2014: 0.005) cents in the rand is applied to property valuations to determine assessment rates.
. “Rebates of 70% to farms, 20% on residential and 30% on business and state preperty owners.

Rates are levied on an annual basis. Interest at 5% per annum (2014: 5%), is levied on rates outstanding.

20. Government grants and subsidies

‘O-perating grants
Eqmtable share 117073 658 100 568 000
.- Financial Management Grant (FMG} 1 800 000 1 650 000
" Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG) 934 000 890 000
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) 1651 000 1 Q00 000
Expanded Public works program: CDM 684 086 -
O ' _ 122 42744 104 108 000
-Capital grants
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) - 43486552 28 424 269
Municipal Electrification (DME) 3000 000 7 000 000
Other Government grants and subsidies (CDM) 1617 706 1187 034
s ) 48104 258 36611303
s 170 247 002 140 719 303

" Equitable Share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members.
“All registered indigents receive a r'nonthly subsidy of R - (2014: R -}, which is funded from the grant.

'Financial Management Grant (FMG})

““Current-year receipts - 1800000 1650000
" Conditions met - transferred to revenue ‘ (1800000) (1650000)

Conditions of this grant is fo support municipality on financial capicity and further appaint financial interns to capacitate budget
and traesury office of the municipality.
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“i"'20,  Gevernment grants and subsidies (continued)

.. Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG)

~ Current-year receipts 934 000 890 000
# Canditions met - transferred to revenue (934 000) (890 000}
Conditions is to capacitate muncipality on issues of gavernance ).
-~ Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)
:-: _ " Balance urispent at beginning of year Q779376 7877 644

43408000 30 326 000
(43 486 552) (28 424 268)

Current-year receipts
" Conditions met - fransferred to revenue

« Grant withheld 7 (859 658)
w2 8 841 166 9779376
' .‘-‘-' National Treasury withheld R 858 658 due to underspending in the current financial period. (Unspend g}ant MIG) l
The grant is used fo provide infrastructure service delivery to communities.
: Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP)
Current-year receipts 1 651 000 | "1.000 000

Conditions met - transferred fo revenue

(1651000} (1000 000)

" To appoint community members in addressing unemployment within the municipality
'5 intergrated National Electrification Programme (INEP)

© .+ Curment-year receipts 3000000 7000000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (3000000) (7 00D 0OD)

Conditions of the grant is o electrify communities in line with service defivary mandates.

CDM G_-rant
1676459 1863493
760600 1000 000
(2301792) (1187 034)

135 267 1676 459

" Balance unspent af beginning of year
Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

':7 Support grant from the district on functions allocated to them but residing in our municipal jurisdiction
' 21. Revenue ‘

” Service charges 17100326 12610 360

- Rental of facilities and equipment S : Teoo- 7 820383 760 483
Interest on Quistanding Debtors 388434 184 311
‘Licences and permits 2593 067 2491 142
Other income 1442624 3549974
Interest received - investment 1039732 1115 796

~ Property rates 14 984 619 14 152 478
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Figures in and 2015 2014
. ‘21, Revenue (continued)
Government grants & subsidies 170 247 002 140719 303
Fines 2161330 1456 830
210777497 177 049 677
The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services '
are as follows:
Service charges 17 100 326 12 610 360
Rental of facilities and equipment 820 363 769 483
. “Interest received on outstanding Debtors 388 434 184 311
- Licences and permits 2593 067 2491142
- Other income 1442 624 3540974
Interest received - investment 1039732 1115796
23 384 546 20 721 066
*. “The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as
_ follows:
~Taxation revenue
" Property rates 14 984 619 14 152 478
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 170247 002 140719 303
-Fines 2161330 1 456 830
187 392 951 156 328 611
22. Employee related costs
Basic 40 667 199 39 152 036
Bonus 3710012 3313470
Medical aid - company confributions 2313947 1832 400
“UiF . 312 687 302 217
SDL 384 780 344 347
Pension Fund contributions 8945616 8 052 592
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 11 121 058 762 076
Overtime payments 1034 357 949 500
Acting allowances 39488 222777
Housing benefits and allowances 272 607 111 632
Cther employee related costs 1040 033 2180 117
69841764 66223 164
) Remuneration of municipal manager
Annual Remuneration 662 688 631 837
Travel, motor,accomodation,subsistance and other allcances 236 469 234 481
Performance and other bonuses 60 557 47 857
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds , 146178 130 808
T 1105 892 1044 984
- Remuneration of chief finance officer
© Annual Remuneration 540 000 526 800
Travel,motor,accomodation,subsistance and other alloances " 185 171 233 482
Performance and cther bonuses 54 813 13333
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 120138 129 481
910 122 903 106
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¥ o

.-=23. Remuneration of counciilors

~ . " Councillors

310 734

. Figures in and 2015 2014
2’22 Employee related costs {continued) ..
. Remuneration of executive directors
. 2015 Technical Local Corporate  Community
. Services Economic Services Services
) Development
=+ Annual Remuneration 450 000 542 843 542 843 542 843
Performance and other bonuses - 54 813 9813 54 813
. Travel, motor car, accommaodation, subsistence and other 179 870 194 414 293 099 248 099
.. allowances
" Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 82 555 119727 98 298 88 298
' 712 425 911 797 944 053 944 053
2014 Technical Local Corporate  Community
Services Economic Services Services
- Development
-%. Annual Remuneration 302629 503757 . 122 207 236 952
~. Acting aillowances - - 72 486 72 0441
. Performance and other bonuses - 40 736 - 64 597
-+ Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and 130415 195 744 64 758 90 128
" other ailowances ’
" Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 51 888 105 034 2261 2414
. BaT 71005 B85 463 11 236 97 525
- «.. 555937 .- 293 298 563 657

11336993 10661709

* Gouncillors' pension contribution 801 884 971 678

12138877 11633 387

¢ In-kind benefits

Te e . e

The Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip and Executive Committee Members are full-time. Each is provided with an office and

secretarial support at the cost of the Council.

’

" The Mayor has two full-time drivers.

24. Debt impairment

i The Mayor has the use of separate Council owned vehicles for official duties.

Contr%butions to debt impairment provision 3 856 489 3 997 444
25. Depreciation and'amortis;a-t‘ibn'
Property, ptant and equipment 51686 470 4§ 026 498
E;: 26. Bulkspurchases
Electricity 19 313 157 17 908 351
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Figures in and 2015 2014

‘27. Contracted services

. Security Services : 3160 405 2 456 865

’ 28 General expenses

Administration and management fees : 450 544 424 602

- Advertising 257 728 285970
. "Auditors remuneration 2075735 2208 438
- Bank charges ) 271172 246 286
Provision for restoration costs of landfill site 221 572 3 692 871

- .Consulting and professional fees 1888 347 5438 490
Consumables 481 692 267 617
Insurance 438 834 471 297
Conferences and seminars : 1430926 1304 578

. IT expenses 2171722 515 047
- :Lease rentals on operating lease - 1196 310 488 639
Fuel and oil 2934 457 2908 069
Postage and courier 13372 7 264
Printing and stationery . 814 440 666 136
Protective clothing 272144 49 381
Staff welfare 45 828 37 400
Subscriptions and membership fees 661 200 467 199
.Telephone and fax . . 1241343 1 468.224
~Training . 1169 259 662 748
Travel! - local 6943 101 6732 431
Water 11399 30479

' Audit committee fees 177 883 171792
Other expenses 1 960 089 3558 413
Ward Commitee expenses . 3045 869 2492 417

~ Free basic services electricity : . 888 041 599 713
_ Sport ward committee 793 012 750 432
Sport Development 530 008 382824
Bursaries 250 883 442 493
Public participation 739 479 584 844
Licence fees - vehicles 54 412 . 53930
Valuation costs 631 579 787 537
Grants and subsidies paid 5871719 1793726

39918199 40000 287

29. Impairment Loss

Impairments

Property, plant and equipment - 460 010
There is a small section of the assels that were assessed as impaired. These are for
other assets which are no longer usable and the value in use is zero. These assets are
broken,chairs, air conditioner and cupboard.

- 30. Cash generated from operations
-Surplus {deficit) 8705060 (15664 723)
‘Adjustments for:
‘Depreciation and amorfisation 51686470 40026 498
‘Loss on sale of assets and liabilities 261 924 -
Restoration cosis . - 3692 871
Impairment deficit - 480 010
Debt impairment : : - 3997 444

Changes in working capitai:
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.

2015 2014

“30. Cash generated from operations (continued)
*Inventories
:i", Receivables from exchange transactions
4 (Increase)f decrease in frade receivables
. {Increase)/ decrease in other raceivables
;; Payables from exchange transactions
.: (Increase)f decrease in vat receivable
* Unspent conditional grants and receipts
* Other current financlal liabilities

(338 903) 634 255
41052 (1418 173)
(1495251) (459 798)
(10256 719) (3 688 075)
4030056 7764659
(2 653 013) (65 359)
(2479 402) 1714 698
589 576 415 903
884 408 -

.. .1 Other liability

48975258 46410 210

"31. Prior period errors

*The comparative amount has been restated as follows:

- 31.1 RAL Roads expense -
.- During September 2014, the member of the Limpopo Provincial Administration
.. Executive Committee responsibie for roads matters in the province declared in
terms of government gazette 2417, certain portions of roads previously under
“the ownsrship of Limpopo Roads Agency as menicipal roads retrospectively
" <7 from 31 March 2012. The gazette was issued after the annual financial
- statements were submitied for audit.
The effect of the change is as follows:

. Depreciation S o s .
" Net effect on surplus/deficit for the year. -

) Property, plant and equipment - cost B -
- Accumulated Depreciation ' o -

Accumulated Surplus o o -

Net effect on statement of fi nanclal posmon ‘ _ -

: Net effect on statement of Net assets -

¥ 31,2, MTN Telephone experise = % s T e e T
The municipality received invoices in respect of cellphone usage for

municipal employees and counciflors and it was not accounted for in the
previous financial year resulting in payables from exchange transactions

e

' # festated and the effect of the change is as follows:
General expense - Telephaone -
Net effect on surplus/deficit for the -
year.

* Payables from exchange transacions - . T T -
" Accumulated Surplus ) e -
- Net effect on statement of financial -
- position

" Net effect on statemernit of Net assets ' ' -

31.3 Senwabarwana Landfill Site -

and genera! expenses being understated. Comparative fi gures has been

- 1 055 201,00
- 1 055 201,00

- 22 286 580,00
- (1 319 002,00)
.. {20 967 578,00)

- (20 967 578,00)

- 807970,00
} §07 970,00

S (1443'837,00)

- B834867,00
- (607 970,00)

- 834467,00
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31. Prior period errors {continued)

The municipality i$ using the Senwabarwana dumping site and the provision for - -
rehabilitation for dumping site was nct provided for resulting in the provisions

and General expenses being understated. The effect of the change is as

. follows:
. Restaration Costs ; - 3 692 871,00
. Net effect on surplus/deficit for the year. - .- 3 692 871,00
:ﬁestoration Cost provision - - (3 692 871,00)
Net effect on statement of financial position : - - (3 692 871,00)
Net effect on statement of Net assets - - (3 692 871,00)

31.4 Alldays Landfili Site - - -

The municipality acquired the All Days landfilt site towards the end of 2014. - -
The provision was not accounted for in the prior year resulting in provisions and
assets being understated. The effect of the change is as follows:

Restoration Cost provision - - (5 582 025,00)
Property Plant and Equipment - - 5582 025,00
. Net effect on statement of financial position - - .

I\iet effect on statement of Net assets - - .

32. Unauthorised expenditure

Opening Balance 41 504 083 - 37 836 961
Unauthorised expenditure current 39613 634 3667 122

= ) 81117717 41504 083

'l:he unauthorised expenditure incured is due to overspen-ding an budget amanating from bulk purchase of eleciricity and
depreciation on revaluation of assets which Is a non cash item.

33. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruittess and wasteful expenditure 328 757 213 313
Add:Fruitless and wasteful current year 42 877 115 444
371634 328 757

-Fruitless and wasteful expenditure arose as a result of interest expenses incurred due to [ate payments of suppliers invoice .
34. Irregufar expenditure

Opening balance 21109639 20334 278
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year 26 326 253 775 361

47435892 21109639

The irregular expenditure is due to non compliance with'supply chain processes, the municpality will investigate irregular
expenditure.

35. Additiona! disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act

Contributions to organised local government

Opening balance - 177 307
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.71 35, Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)

.+ Current year subscription / fee 654 070 447 478
- Amount paid - current year {654 070) (447 478)
- Amount paid - previous years - (177 307)

-Audit fees

. Opening balance , : - 27 915

.. Current year subscription / fee ' 2075735 2208 438

. Amournt pald - current year : (2075735) (2208 438)
Amount paid - previous years - (27 915)

" PAYE and UIF

" Opening balance ) 879212 . 797 150

- Current year subsecription / fee 12 474 240 11 107 800
.. Amount paid - current year (12 474 240) (10 228 688)

. Amount paid - previous years (872 212) (797 150)

p ' . - 879 21 2

The 2014 balance represents PAYE and UIF deducted from the June 2014 payroll. These. amounts were paid during July 2014 . l

Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

.- Opening balance 1405 632 12218675

" Current year subscription / fee ) : 11474 677 9884 992
-.Amount paid - current year ' ) - (11474 677) (8479 360)
* Amiount paid - previous years (1405832) (1221675)

' o o - 1405632

The 2014 balance represents pension and medical aid confributions deducted from employees in the June 2014 payroll as well
= as Council's contributions to pension and medical aid funds. These amounts were paid during July 2014.

VAT
VAT receivable , ‘ C 5 273 566 2284 186

" Provision for bad debt , o - ‘ ‘ . 336367 -

4937 199 2284 186

VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note .

All VAT retums have been submltted by the due date throughout ihe year.

o Couno:l[ors arrear consumer accounts _

The fo[lowmg Councillors had arrear accounts ouistanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2015:

Durmg the year the following Councnllors had arrear accounts ouistandlng for more than a0 days

4

30 June 2015 Highest * Aging

ouistanding {in days)
R amount
S E Sekgotoane 4418 120+
S Selamolela : 1399 120+
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Figures in and 7 2015 2014

,-}j‘35_ Additional disclesure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act {continued)

5817 240
30 June 2014 Highest Aging
: outstanding {in days)
R amount-
SE Sekgoloane 845 30

Supply chain management Deviations

"In terms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy needs to be approved/condoned by the Accounting Officer and noted by Council. The expenses incurred
as listed hereunder have been condonad.

Incident
Sole Provider 2425123 872 216
~ Emergency 1035 394 1 250 058

3 460 517 1250 058

36. Commitments
‘Authorised Capital expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for
“«  Property, plant and equipment ‘ 2367 146 10 998 941

Capital commitments approved not yet contracted for
_*  Property, plant and equipment 2954 000 -

:Authorised Operating Expenditure
Operating Commitments approved and contracted for
.Operating Commitments
‘s "Security Servives . 4055 316 5814 883
-« “Total 4055316 5814883
This committed expenditure relates to infrastructure and operating expenditure will be financed from:
. Government grant and subsidies .
. Own resources
“a7. Operating Lease
At the reporting date the entity had outstanding commitments under operating leases payable as follows,

Minimum lease payments due

- within one year 878 569 -
_-in second to fifth year inclusive 2 337 461 -
.- later than five years - -

3216 030 .
38, Distribution losses

Electricity 3124 799 5761119
Additions as per final audit report - 4325229
Amount Previously reported - 1 435 890

3124799 5761119
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. Flgures inand 2015 2014

' )38 Drstrlbutlon losses (continued)

. The municipality purchased 19,639,279.08 units from Eskom and the sald and used 418,701,968.38 units hence there is a
~difference of 2 937 310,71 units between the purchases and sales. This amounts to a disfribution loss of R 3 124 798.63.
. However mumcrpailty has noted the abnormal loss In revenue received against bulk purchases and the varience is R 4 092
. _~448 48 due to expensive rural nights save tarriff that the mumclpahty is purchasing electricity from eskomn. The distribution loss
-~ for the current year was 15%.

.39, Contingent Liability

:_'The municipality is currently defending the following cases :

Q 1. Thema Trust Case 870/2015 - Matter was before court on the 25th of August R 350 000
) 2015 and it was postponed to the 1st Dedecember 2015 for aurgument
2 Jackson Hopane Case 1110/2015 - Matter is set down for hearing at the R 350 000
. Polokwane High Court on the 3rd November 2015 :
3 Ngoako Simon Ramahlala Case 710/2013 - Matter currently on-the roll on the R 350 000
~ 7 1st September 2015
. 4, Desmond Etienne Doman Case LCC23/2013 - Matter stili at pleading stage R 350 000

- and matter will be set down for heanng

5. Kgamaki Jonas Mangweta Case LP.’PLK/RC499!15 Mafter is for defamation R 450 000 R 170 000 v
of character and we believe the plantiff does not have a claim

6. Mr.Teboge Simon Maremela - Couri processes have been exhausted in the R 50 000
" matter where upon same is ripedfar trial

6 Municiopal Manager 's Suspension - The municipality suspended the R 436 663
Mumclpal Manager and he challenged the maiter in the labour court.

7. Speaker's defamation - The Speaker of the municipality was involved in a R 100 000
_.defamation of character with a member of the community.

% The Municipallty s currently using an Unlicensed dumping site in-
o “Senwabarwana.

Total R 1500 060 R 706 663

Lt

40, Related parties
Related party transactions

Interest paid to (received from) related parties

S Commission received from related partnes _ I : . 539 051 1136125
3 Debtors . T S ) .. 6155363 3148165
Grants recelved from CDM 760 600 1000000

The mummpallty is involved in an agency relahonshlp with Capricorn District Municipality for the provision of water services.

Compensaiion to accounting ‘officer and other key management ' ’ ' o
Remuneration 20149183 17769778

Key management information
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-Figures in and 2015 2014
o 5'40. ‘Related parties (continued)
sRemuneration of the Municipal Manager (KGOALE T.M.P)
~=Annual Remuneration 662 688 631 537
-Performance and other bonuses B0 557 47 857
~Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 236 469 234 481
S&T 96 427 96 427
* "' Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 146 178 130 809
‘ : 1202 319 1141111
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40, Related parties (continued) s
" Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer (RAGANYA M.C)
. Annual remuneration 541 600 526 800
_ Perfomance and other bonuses . 54 813 13333
.. Travel, motor car, ascommodation, subsistence and other allowances 195171 233 492
- B&T 129 481 129 481
,"-—_, Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 120 138 109 731
: 1041203 1012837
2015 :
Remuneration of individual Executive Directors Local Technical Corporate  Community
Q o Economic Services Services Services
) Development
- Annual remuneration 542 843 450 000 542 843 542 843
. Performance and other bonuses 54812 - 9813 54 813
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other 194 414 179 870 293 099 248 099
allowances
Contributions to WIF, Medical and Pension Funds 119727 82 555 98 298 98 288
. S&T ‘ 65 463 71005 11 236 97 525
B 977 259 783 430 955 288 1041 578
2014 . ,
: Local Technical Corporate Corporate  Community
Economic Services Services Services Services
Development MASIPAMH MOTHIBI MF MACHABA MJ
KGORANE MJTLHABANI HB (March to (July to (Feb to June)
. ) - . June) February)
_ Annual Remuneration i e B03757 302629 - 122 207 236 952
- Acting Allowance - - 72 486 - 72 041
= Performance and other bonuses 40 736 - - - . B4 597
- Travel, motor car, accomnmadation, 195 744 130415 - 64 758 90 126
subsistence and other allowances : .
. Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension 105 034 51777 - 22 611 2414
% Funds L e . . .
®. ) S&T . . 65463 0 71095 - 11 238 97 525
) h 910 734 555916 T2 486 220 812 563 655
Remuneration of Councillors
. Mayor( SE SEKGOLANE) remuneration,pension, cellphone allowance and housing 678 094 702 848
.. allowance _ , . ' . T
- Speaker {MN THAMAGA) remuneration,pension, cellphone alléwance and housing - 577755 608 753
allowance
Chief Whip (MM TSHOSHI) remuneration,pension, celiphone allowance and housing 575 697 557 117
allowance & disbusements
Councillors’ pension and medical aid contributions 801 884 877 616
Councillors' allowances and remuneration 9412 131 8 580 148 .
i Disbursements of councillors 2102 544 1965724 .
‘ - " 14148105 13292206
Related party per Councillor . Basic Salary Allowances S&T Total 2015  Total 2014
" Ratladi 8.0 , o 332474 | 230886 = 109843 = 673183 | 642089
" Sekgolane S.E 422 341 285 066 1189 708 596 702 848
. Thamaga M. N 354 626 244 625 2895 602 146 608 753
Thoshi M.M 332 474 230 886 35234 598 574 557 117
Masekwarmeng M.R 332474 230 866 88 202 631 542 596 947
Mashuhla M.W ) 41 940 34 077 7 696 83713 423 676
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Figures in and 2015 2014
40, Related parties (continued)

" -Belamolela S 115 207 91 905 7197 214 309 -
Sithukga S.E 183 040 438 007 97 117 418 164 379 859
Tutja T.P 183 040 138 007 122 780 443 827 426 679
.Tjumana M.M ' 183 040 138 007 72285 393 332 334 383
Morapedi M.A 183 040 138 007 95 137 416 184 389 201
iNtIat!a M.w 170 669 130 418 54 515 355 603 320042
Rapheaga K.T 132 988 107 027 16 780 256 806 244 072

- Lehong M.V 132 989 107 027 32 523 272 539 270 004
Rangata M.J 132 989 107 027 88 327 328 343 297 922
Mosebedi M.E 132 989 107 027 67 422 307 438 292 604

" Morukhu M.B 132 988 107 027 79 281 319297 289 801
Seduma M.D 132 989 107 627 32 866 272882 263 762
‘Raseruthe M.A 132 989 107 027 61 663 301679 279 420

. Makobela 8.R 132 989 107 027 35716 275732 279 862
Boloka M.P : ’ 132 889 107 027 50 143 290159 262 116
Nabane N.B 132 989 107 027 23829 263 845 245 654
Sekwatlakwatla S5.P 132 989 107 027 50 518 290 534 277 728
Kgwatalala M.M 132 989 107 027 19 924 259 940 251 967
Manstja M.R 122 211 107 027 9248 238 486 239 647

"Moetji N.T ' 132 989 97 803 62 193 292 985 285 971
Mathekgane C.R 132 989 107 027 81075 321 091 284 394
Mojodo M.D 132 989 107 027 76 619 316 635 301 631
Kobe D.M 132 989 107 027 77 089 317105 275932
Molokomme N.O 132 989 107 027 3123 243139 222 167
Ntlema M.A . 132 989 107 027 - - 240018 222 167

-Mashalane M.S 132 989 107 027 128 839 368 855 308 070
Shongoane S.L. 132 989 107 027 28717 268 733 249 805
Kotsinkwa P.J . 132 989 107 027 .o 240 016 222 167
‘Mathidza S.E 132 989 107 027 16 638 256 654 235 027
Keetse M.C 132 989 107 027 75096 315 112 268 845

- Maboya M.S 132 989 107 027 8 837 248 853 222 167

Tlouamma N.M 132 989 107 027 47 312 287 328 273 408
Chauke K.R 132 989 107 027 106 853 346 869 277 575
Phaosa M:H 132 989 107 027 34 890 274 906 240 578
‘Modishetjie M.P 132 989 107 027 63 357 303 373 276 181
Mokgehle P.S 132 989 107 027 49 566 289 582 250 177

6 813 257 5232304 2102544 14148105 13292183
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*: Financial risk management

4 The municipality's activities expose it to a varisty of financial risks: market risk {fair vaiue interest rate risk, cash flow interest

"+ rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

“The mhnicipality’s overall risk managémént program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
- +». potential adverse effects on the municipality's financial performance. Risk management is carried out by budget and treasury
. department under policies approved by the Council. Municipalify treasury identifiss, evaluates and hedges financial risks in

- close co-operation with the municipality’s operating units.]

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding-

.. through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions, Due to the dypamic
- nature of the underlying businesses, municipality treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under
. committed credit lines.

The municipality's risk to liquidity Is a resuit of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages
" liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

- Cash flow forecasts are prepared and adequate utilised borrowing facilities are monitored.

C ¥

% The table below analyses the municipality’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period

at the statement of financial position to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the coniractual

+- undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not

- significant.
.- At 30 June 2015 ( "7 7 7 “Lessthani Between1  Between 2 Over 5 years
' ' year and 2 years and 5 years
.7+ Trade and other Payables 25 400 092 - - -
»ve  Other financial liabilities . 4 289 700 - - -
- At30 June 2014 . L tessthani1 Between 1 Between2 Over 5 years
- ’ o year  and2years and5years o
* +  Trade and other Payables S .- 21370036 - - -
"« ' Other financial liabifities ~ -~ Tt T T 3700128 0 . T L e -
Credit risk '

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents and trade debtors. The municipality only deposﬂs <cash with

- ' major banks wﬂh high quahty credlt standmg and Ilmlts exposure to any one counter—party

Fmancual assets exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financial instrument 2015 2014
Trade and Other receivables 44-060 161 32 349 243
Vat Receivable o _ ‘ R ) . 4937189 2284186
Market risk .

- Inlt?rest rate risk

As the municipality has no significant interest-bearing assets, the municipality’s income and cperating cash flows are

substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
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B

" #2. Going concern

- The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concem, This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
- liabilities, contingent cbligations and commitmenis will occur in the ordinary course of business.

“43. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1){d}(i} of Government gazette No, 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy
must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

ceriain circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process in
accounting officer and includes a note fo the annual financial statements. O

An amount of R 3 460 517 {2014: 1 250 058.00) were procured during the financial year under review and the process followed
in procuring those goods deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1){d)(i) as stated above. The reasons for these
deviations were documented and reporied to the accounting officer who considered them and subsequently approved the
deviation from the normal supply chain management regulations. '

56
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_< ‘ Figures in and ) 2015

2014

44, After balance sheet events

The Municipal manager and Chief Financial officer was suspended on 25 September 2015.
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* Report of fhe cwdn‘or -general fo the Limpopo
.. provincial legislature and the council on Blouberg

Local Municipdlity

Reporti on the financial statements

5 ~ Introduction

1.

| have audited the financial statements of the Blouberg Local Municipaiity set out on
pages X to XX, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015,
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial siatements

2.

3

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and
the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2014 (Act No. 10 of 2014) (DoRA), and for
such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enabie the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

~ Auditor-general's responsibility

My responsibility is to express an qpinion an these financial statements based on my

- audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.

Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform

‘the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abaut whether the financial statemenis are free
from matenai mlsstatement

‘Anaudit involves perform:ng procedures to obtam audlt e\ndence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the municipality's preparation and fair |
presentatlon of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified audit opinion.



6.

Basis for qualified opinion

Receivables from non-exchange transactions

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that receivables from non-

“exchange transactions for the current year had been properly accounted for, due to the ,.

status of the accounting records. [ was unable fo confirm receivables from non-
exchange transactions by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any adjustments relating to receivables from exchange transactions and
allowance for impairment as stated at R31 754 936 and R13 986 441 respectively, in
note 7 to the financial statemenis were necessary.

Receivables from exchange fransactions

7.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that receivables from
exchange transactions for the current year had been properly accounted for, due to the
status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the receivables from exchange
transactions by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether
any adjustment to receivables from exchange fransactions stated at R7 643 660 in note
5 to the financial statements was necessary.

Consumer debtors

8.

9.

! was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that consumer debtors for
the current year had been properly accounted for, due to the status of the accounting
records. | was unable to confirm consumer debtors by alternative means. Consequently, .
| was unable to determine whether any adjustments relating fo consumer debtors and
allowance for impairment stated at R8 406 689 and R3 745 124 respectively in note 6 to
the financial staternents were necessary.

.Operating lease

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding operating leases
due to the non-submission of information in support of leases. 1 was unable to confirm
operaiing leases by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any adjustment relating to operating lease stated at R3 216 030 in note 37 to
the financial statements was necessary.

- Quudlified opinion

10. in my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the basis for

qualified opinion paragraphs, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Blouberg Local Municipality as-at 30 June 2015 and
its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the
SA standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.
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" Emphasis of matters

. 11 | draw attention to the matiers below. My opinion Is not modified in respect of thess
matiers. .-

- Restatement of comresponding flgures
- 12, As disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, the correspcndmg f igures for 30 June

'2014 have been restated as a result of errors discovered during 2015 in the financial
statements of the municipalily at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2014,

Material electricity loss

13. As disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, the electricity loss for the municipality
is 15%, compared to the maximum acceptable loss of 10%.

Unauthorised expenditure
14, As disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements, the mumclpahty mcurred -

unauthorised expenditure to the amount of R39 613 634, mainly as a result of non-cash
transactions not budgeted for.

lregular expenditure
‘15 As disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements, irregular expenditure amounting fo

R26 326 253 has been incurred by the municipality, due to contravention of the supply
chain management pohcy

Additional mutter

_16.1 draw attention to the matter below My opimon is not modn‘:ed in respect of this matter ‘ _ '

,-_ﬂ.,.

| Unoudl’fed dlsctosure notes

- 17 In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA the municipality is required to disclose

' partlculars of non- -compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form
“patt of the atdit of the finaricial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion
thereon.

Repcrt on cther Eegui cmd reguietory requsrements .

~18.In accordance wrth the Pub[:c Audit Act of South Afnca 2004 (Act No 25 of 2004) [PAA)
and the genera!l notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings
on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected

“development priorities presented in the annual performance report, compliance with
legistation and internal control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable
findings as described under each subheading, but not to gather evidence to express
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assurance on these matiers. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on
these matters.

©  Predetermined objectives

19. | performed procedures to obtain evidence abouf the usefulness and reliability of the

20.

21.

22,

23.

reported performance information for the following selected development priority
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2015:

* Key Performance Area (KPA) 1: Basic service delivery and infrastructure
development on pages Sto 12

| evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of
usefulness and reliability.

| evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether
it was presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reperting principles
and whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned development
priority. | further performed tests to determine whether indicators and targels were well
defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the
National Treasury's Framework for managing programme performance information
(FMPPI).

| assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

The material findings in respect of the selected developrment pricrity are as follows:

KPA 1: Basic service delivery and infrastructure development

Usefulness of reported performance information

Consistency of targets

24 Section 41{c) of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) {MSA) requires

the service delivery and budget implementation plan to form the basis for the annual
report, therefore requiring consistency of objectives, indicaters and targets between
planning and reporting decuments. A total of 100% of the reported targets were not
consistent with those in the approved service deiivery and budget implementation plan.
This was due to limited review of the accuracy of the planned and reported fargets.

Changes to targets not approved

25. Section 54(1)(c) of the MFMA determines that the service delivery and budget

implementation plan adopted by the municipal council may be amended only if the
council approves an adjustments budget. Changes to the service delivery and budget
implementation plan in the year have to be made in accordance with the process as
prescribed per section 28 of the MFMA. Material changes were made to the targets in
the annual performance report, without following the process as prescribed in section 28
of the MFMA and without adoption by the municipal council. This was due to limited
review of the accuracy of the planned and reported targets.
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Reliobili’ry of reported performance information

" 26. The FMPP requires auditees to have appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify and
store performance information to ensure valid, accurate and complete reporting of actual
achievements against planned objectives, indicators and targets. Significantly important
targets were not reliable when compared to the source information or evidence provided.
This was due to lack of documented system descriptions for the accuraté recording of
actual achievements and monitoring of the completeness of source documentation in
support of actual achievements.

" Additional matters

- 27. | draw attention to the following matters:

-lAchievemenf of planned fargets

28. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 9 to 58 for information on the

. achievement of planned targets for the year. This information sheuid be considered in
£ the context of the material findings on the usefulness and reliabliity of the reported
performance inforrmation in paragraphs 28 to 30 of this report.

'L:\’i'i s o

Adjustment of material mlssfo’remenfs

29. | identified material mlsstatements in the annual performance reportrsubmitted for
auditing on the reported performance information of the KPA 1: basic service delivery
and infrastructure development

T

Unaudn‘ed supplemen’rory znformahon ,

30 The supplementary lnformatlon set ouf on pages 3 to 8 does not form part of the annual
..performance report and is presented as additional information. | have not audited this
information and, accordingly, | do not express a conclusion thereon.

. Compliance with legislation - . .37 L

31. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other
- - -related matters.. My material findings on compliance with specific matters in key -
. legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in ferms of the PAA, are as follows:

] Strategic planning and performance management

32  The performance management system and related controls were not maintained as it did
“not describe and represent the processes of performance monitoring and review and
how it is conducted, organised and managed, as required by sections 38 of the MSA and
regulation 7 of the Municipal planning and performance management regulations.

33 The performance management system did not provide for policies and procedures to .

take steps of improvement where performance targets were not met, as required by
section 41 (1)(d) of the MSA.
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O

~Annual financial statements, performance and annual reports

34, The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material réspects

in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA.. Material
misstatements of non-current assets, liabilities and disclosure items identified by the
auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected and the
supporting records were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected material
misstatements and supporting records that could not be provided resulted in the financial
‘statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.

.Procurement and contract management

.35. Contracts were awarded to bidders based on points given for criteria that differed from

those stipulated in the original invitation for bidding, in contravention of Supply: Chain
Management (SCM) Regulations 21(b) and 28(1)(a) and the Preferential Procurement
. Regulations. ,

36. Contracts were awarded to bidders based on preference points that were not afiocated
and calculated in accordance with the requirements of the Preferential Procurement
Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000) (PPPFA) and the Preferential
Procurement Regulations.

37. Bid adjudication was not always done by committees which were composed in
" accordance with SCM regufation 29(2).

i Unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure

38. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, irregular
expenditure and fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the .
MFMA, . .

Revenue management

39. An effective system of internal control for debtors was not in place, as required by
section 64(2)(f) of the MFMA. -

Aésef management

40. An effective system of internal control for assets (including an asset register) was not in
place, as required by section 63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Liability management

41. An effective system of internal control for liabilities was not in place, as required by
section 63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Human resource management and compensation

L " 42 Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that a newly appointed

manager directly accountable to municipal manager subhitted disclosure of financial
interests prior to appointment as per regulation 36(1) of Regulations on appointment and
conditions of employment of Senlor Managers (GNR 37245).
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43. The municipality did not submit a report on compliance with prescribed competency
levels to the national treasury and relevant provincial treasury as required by the
Municipal Reguiations on Minimum Competency Levels 14(2)(a). L

- Consequence management

‘ 44. Unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by municipality

was not investigated fo determine if any person is liable for the expenditure as required
by section 32(2)(a)(ii) and (b) of the MFMA.

j.' Internal confrol

- 45. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual

performance report and compiiance with legislation. The matters reported below are
limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resuited in the basis for qualified
opinion, the findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance
with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

48. Management did not perform adequate review and monitoring over fmanc:ai and
performance reporting, resuiting in a regression to a qualified opinion and material
findings on the annual performance report.

" 47. Those charged with govemance have not yet [nvesttgated unauthonsed lrregular and

fruitless and wasteful expendlture mcurred by the mumolpailty in the pnor years

48, Management did not adequate!y address all recommendatlons made by the mternal
© audit unit and audit committee.

“* -‘Financial and performance management

49. The financial statements contained numerous misstatements that were corrected and
those not corrected formed the basis for the audit opinion. This was mainly dueto
** capacity constrains in the finance unit and staff members not fully understanding the
requirements of the financial reporting framework.

50 Reguiar reviews were not performed by the performance management system manager
. on the usefuiness and’ rehabmty of the annual performance report against the
performance information reqlirements.

51. Daily and monthly controls over business processes were inadequate resulting in
mlsstatements

* 52, Supply chaln management processes were madequate due to'poor momtormg, resuiting' ‘

.in irregular expenditure.

-Governa nce,

53. The internal audtt unit performed all of its activities within the current year under the
direction of the audit committee. However, these acfivities did not pravent the
municipality from regressing to a qualified audit opinion and assist the municipality to
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improve its internal control environment that supports financial and performance
reporting and compliance with legislation.

_;cher reports

Audit-related services
54. An agreed-upon procedure engagement was performed to identify internal control
weaknesses in the operating environment of the municipality, The report covered the

period June 2012 to March 2014, and was issued to the municipal manager in June
2014, .

Alidr - fpnrad

Polokwane

30 November 2015

AUNDITOR-GEMNERAL
SO UTH AFRICA

Audiing to buifd public confidence
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MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE

. 7
. ' OVERSIGHT REPORT 2014/ 2015

municipality that turns
enges into opportugitiesia?
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The purpose of this report is to present the Municipal Public Accounts Committees Oversight report dn the
2014 / 2015 Annual Report to council for adoption. ™ '

In line with the provision of Municipal Finance Management Act (section 121) and Municipal Systems Act
(section 46) Council is required to play an oversight role on the work of the Executive-Commitiee.

The Draft Annual Report 2014/2015 was tabled before the Council of the Blouberg Municipality’s sitting of
315t January 2016 for adoption and for the public to make inputs and comments.

Municipal Public Accounts Committee as the committee responsible for the oversight role was tasked with
playing the oversight on the Annual report and engaging the public on same in line with section 33 and 79 of
the Municipal Structures Act of 200 as amended.

The Committee had a successful meeting with Office of the Auditor — General on the 04% February 2016
and its abjective was to permit the Auditor ~ General an opportunity to unpack the Audit Report and also to
advice and guide the committee on how to address issues with regard to the oversight when they will be
addressing Management, Conducting Public Consultations and Public Hearings and also to discuss the
Audit Report and the opinion obtained by the Municipality.

And 02 Meetings with Management of Blouberg Municipality on the 11" and 22 February 2016 regarding
the observations made on the Annual report and to allow the Management to answer the issues raised in
the Auditor General's Report and they were able to respond and give further clarity to most of the issues
raised by the Committee.

The Action plan on the interrogation of the Annual report was developed and the programme of engaging
with the community and different Stakeholders was also drafted.

The Public Consultations meetings with the public were successfully conducted in 03 Clusters with a
combination of All Wards on the 239 February 2016 at Inveraan MPCC, on the 250 February 2016 at
Langtaagte MPCC and lastly on the 08% March 2016 at Pax Community Hall. The Programme of Action is
attached as an Annexure A", ' '

On the 24t March 2016, the Municipal Public Accounts Committee managed to host the Public Hearing on
the Draft 2014/2015 Annual Report to allow Management to respond and clarify the commitiee on issues
raised by the Auditor General and issues pertaining to the Draft Annual Report for the year ended 30 June
2018,
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The Programme of action was developed for the pijrpose of Public Consultations and Public Hearing for the
Municipal Public Accounts Committee to execute the mandate on the Annual Report. Attached find the
Programme as “Annexure A”.

- ANNEXURE "“A”
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[DATE

O

O

DESCRIPTION VENUE TIME MAIN CONSIDERATION
14 January 2016 MPAC Meeting Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Implementation of the 3«
- ‘ . quarter Action Plan.
04 February 2016 MPAC Meeting Auditor- | Municipal Boardroom 11h00 Presentation of the Audit
: p General Report.
11 February 2016 MPAC Meeting Municipal Boardroom 11h00 Unpacking of the Draft
‘ Management Annual Report.
Clarification of issues on
Annual Report.
15 February 2016 MPAC Meeting Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Interrogation of the Annual
' ‘Report and Formulation of
Questions to Management.
16 February 2016 Submission of questions | Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Submission of questions to
to Management : : Management.
22 February 2016 "Special MPAC Meeting Municipal Boardroom 10n00 Preparation for the Public
B -} with Management Participation of the Annual
Report (Responses from
' : Management),
23 February 2016 MPAC Public Inveraan MPCC 11h00 Solicit inputs from
ved Participation (Cluster A) Stakeholders and
Wards: 07, 08, Community.
09,10,12,14 & 19.
25 February 2016 MPAC Public .| Langlaagte MPCC 11h00 Solicit inputs from
T Participation (Cluster B) Stakeholders and
.{ Wards: 01, 02, Community.
03,04,05,06 & 21.
08 March 2016 MPAC Public Pax Community Hall .11h00 Solicit inputs from
.| {Cluster B) Participation {Cluster C) ' ' Stakeholders and
Wards: 13, 15,16,17,18 & Community
20,
23 March 2016 Special MPAC Meeting Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Preparation for the Public

_| Hearing
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‘ Zﬁl‘Mgr_ch 201 6 MPAC Public Hearing Municipal Boardroom 11h00 Publig Hearing

30 March 2016 MPAC Meeting Municipal Boardroom 10h00 Consolidation and
JE | Adoption of the Oversight
- '| Report before tabling to
o _ S A ‘ : Council. ]
| 31 March 2016 ‘Council Meeting Terwischen - - | 12h00 - -] Tabling of Oversight Report
. .- (Flying Birds Sports to Council,
.,- i Ground)
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" “RESPONSES FROM MANAGEMENT

Blouberg Municipality

AIIANUDR

P.O. Box 1593

SENWABARWANA 0790
Tel: No: 015 505 7100

Fax: No: 015 505 0568 / 0296

E-mail: blou@bioubergmunicipality.co.za

QUESTIONS TO MANAGEMENT

TO : ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER

cc : SENIOR MANAGERS

FROM : MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE

DATE : 17 FEBRUARY 2016

SUBJECT : QUESTIONS FROM THE MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE ON

THE 2014/15 PERFORMANCE REPORT AND AUDITOR ~ GENERAL ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BLOUBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015.

KPA 1: BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY AND INFRUSTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

achieved?

TECHNICAL SERVICES
NO | PROJECT NAME KPINO | QUESTION MANAGEMENT
RESPONSE

1. | Construction of 1. Why was the target for the Delay in delivery of paving
Senwabarwana construction of Senwabarwana bricks by the supplier due
Internal Street and Interna! Street not achieved? - to high demand. The
Storm Water Road project has so far being
Phase 3 completed.

2. | inveraan Multi 1. Why was the target for the Poor performance of
Purpose, Community construction of tnveraan Multi contractor and he was on
Cenire Purpose Community Cenfre not terms as per the GCC.

6
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3. | Electrification of 14,
Diepsloot

Why was the target not achieved on
the electrification of Diepsloot?

* L house,

Diepsloot target was
achieved. Only six units

.| which were nof part of the

original specification was
outstanding and is
currently completed in

|4 | Electification of Ward | 16.

17 Ext {Sais,
Grootpan, Simpson
and Arrig)

Why was the target ot achieved on
the electrification of Ward 17
Extensions?

Contractor termmated hls
contract due to under
quoting and the second

-| bidder was appointed and

the project is completed
and energized,

KPA 2: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OFFICE

5. | Support for Special 17 - 32,

| Focus

Why was the target on the support
for special focus not achieved?
What caused the delay in terms of
the appointment of Special Focus
Officer?

When will the Special Focus Officer

.| be appointed?

Staff capacity constraihté

Position was advertised
but could not be filled in
time

The position will be filled
once the moratorium on
staff appointments by the

COGHSTA is uphfted

KPA 2: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

7. | Skill Development 44,

CORPORATE SERVICES
6. | Skill Development ‘ 40.‘ Why was the targét on skill Insufficient budget
' : development (number of employees :
to be trained) not achieved? ik
Why was the target not achieved on | Insufficient budget

the implementation of WSP?

KPA 2: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT _

"I TECHNICAL SERVICES

8. | Plantand Equipment | 47.

Why was the target on plant and
equipment not achieved?

Delay on delivery of parts

| from the supplier.

9. . Culverts ~ 51.

What caused the delay in the
purchase and construction of
culverts and why was the target not
achieved?

Continuous breakdown of
plant. Currently a low bed
truck has been purchased
to ease the movement of

'| plant and machinery.
| Operators and potential . |
| operators are currently on

training for the operation
of heavy plant and
machinery.

10. ‘ Operation énd

52 - 54,

Why Waé thé farget on the operafion

Continuous breakdown of
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Maintenance of
Internal Streets

and maintenance of Internal Streets
not achieved?

plant.

Currently a low bed truck
has been purchased to
ease the movement of
plant and machinery.
Operators and potential
operators are currently on
training for the operation

of heavy plant and

machinery.
KPA 2: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATE SERVICES
11. | Office Equipment 56. Why did the Municipality fail to Insufficient budget

- achieve the target on the
procurement of office equipment?

12. | IT Backup Systems 57. Why did the Municipality fail to The Municipality did not

achieve the target on the renewal of
backup system?

have the backup on hard
disc whilst working on the
renewal of T

infrastructure

KPA 2: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY SERVICES

13. | Waste Management | 60. Why was the target on the waste CDM delayed o provide

Expansion management expansion not achieved? | the waste fruck in time.
The truck was bought in
June and was delivered on
1 July 2015 -

14. | Traffic Management | 67, Why was the target on the purchase of | This was caused by the
traffic management systems not redirection of funds to
achieved? RTMC as they found that

the Municipality owed
Prodiba. The company
threatened to stop with
the issuing of licence
cards. The system was
budgeted for in the
2015116 FY as well.
15. | Purchase of 73. Why was the target on the purchase of | Budget got exhausted
- Computers computers not achieved?

16. | Employment Equity 75, Percentage on the implementation of Designated groups,
the Employment Equity Plan was not especially whites not
indicated and why was the target not responding to municipal
achieved? job adverts
Why does the Municipality fail to
employ people from the designated
minority groups? .

17. | Performance 81. Why was the target on the performance | Insufficient staff. The HR

8
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Management System management system (cascading of the | Manager has been tasked
Implementation PMS) implementation rot achieved? to work alongside the PMS
' : Manager
18. | Institutional 85. Why was the target on the Institutional | Crucial and urgent council
o Management ' Management Meetings not achieved? | commitments
. Mestings . ' T R
19, | Local . . 1 88. 1 Why was the target on the number of * | Poor response from local
Intergovernmental local intergovernmental relations government departments
Relations - meetings not achieved? :
KPA 3: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
20. | Poverly Alleviation | 90. Why did the Municipality fail to give Needs analysis done for
‘ financial support to poverty alleviation four poverty alleviation
projects? | projects and submitted to
Budget and Treasury for
procurement.
21. | Hawkers Stalls and 99. Why did the Municipality fail to manage | Insufficient infrastructure
Hawkers and regulate Hawkers Stalls? support to hawkers.
_ Management '
Lack of buy-in from the
' leadership of hawkers
especiallyin
Senwabarwana
22, 101, | Why was the target on the development -

Tourism Development

_ of tourism not achieved?_ .

Incomplete tourism facility

| KPA 4 MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

Support of Financial

‘ ) |23 104. | Why was the target on the number of Crucial but urgent council
N " Viability and - | meetings of the Budget Steering . programs that .
,O e | Management Committee not achieved? | necessitated
Structures/Forums postponement
' 24. | Revenue 109 - - | Why was the target on the revenue | Poor payment patterns by .
L | Management . | 110. .| management notachieved? . | government departments,
Senwabarwana residents
and some commercial
farmers
25. | Expenditure 113. | Why was R35m spent against the The 'impl_ementation of
Management projected R38m? austerity measures vis-a-

vis collection rate

KPA 5. GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
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26.

Auditing

128,130,17
21738174,

Why were the targets on Auditing
not achieved?

Targets not achieved were
mainly those related fo IT.
This was due to lack of
funds to acquire the
required |IT equipments.
This is now in the process
of being addressed as we
have made provision of
1.3 million to fix and
upgrade - our IT
infrastructure.

The other item which was
not fully addressed was
the one relating to
Unauthorized, irregular
and Fruitless Expenditure.

27,

Community
Participation

132,

Why was the target on
coordination of Ward Public
Meetings not achieved?

Lack of cooperation and
commitments by some
ward councilors.

28.

Public Participation

148.

Why was the target on the
programme of public participation
not achieved?

Lack of cooperation and
commitments by some
ward councilors.

29.

Communication
Management

180 -181

Why was the target on
Communication Management not
achieved?

There was no budget for

_paid interviews but the

media was engaged on
non-paid interviews.

30.

Audit Queries

201 =202

Why was the target on Audit
Queries not achieved?

Targets not achieved were
mainly those related to'IT.
This was due to lack of
funds to acquire the
required IT equipments.
This is now in the process
of being addressed as we
have made provision of
1.3 million to fix and
upgrade our IT
infrastructure.

The other item which was
not fully addressed was
the one relating to
Unauthorized, irregular
and Fruitless Expenditure.

KPA

6: SPATIALE PLANNING AND RATIONALE

31.

Land Acquisition

211 -
213

Why was the target on Land
Acquisition not achieved?

Delays from the

| Department of Rural

Development and Land
Reform, as well as the
Department of Public
Works

10
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32, | Township 214 - Why did the target on the The Tolwe pre-approved
Establishment 215 establishment of township not general plan was
achieved? submitted to the Surveyor-
General and currently the
Municipality is awaiting
the approval from that
S I B . ” . . | office.
33. | Human Settlement 216 Why was the target on the Human | The reduction in the
' Settlement not achieved? number of Housing units

by COGHSTA

| CHAPTER 5 : ANNUAL F[NANCIAL?IS'I"ATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ISOS[TlON AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

Assets
Current Assets and Non — Current Assets

a. The Municipality should give thorough explanation regarding the Current Assets and Non-Current Assets.

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG}

2014

: 2015
Balance unspent at beginning of the year : 9779 376 7877644
Current — year receipts 43408000 30 326 000
Conditions met —transferred to revenue  : . (43486 562) (28 424 268)
Grant withheld : ~ (859658) -
' ‘ 8841166 9779376 -
11




| QUESTION 34
a. Why did the municipality fail to spend R8 841 166 for 2014/2015 Financial Year?

- RESPONSE: response provided above and in addition the top up of R million in additional funding was not
| partof the original budget and was added just to formalize the transfer.

"'b. Are finance officlals capable of their work or is there an apparent lack of capacity on their part?
RESPONSE: the Budget and Treasury office has capable staff, however, there are capacity gaps that stil
need to be addressed hence the bulk of the staff is currently being offered capacity training through
accredited institutions, There are also challenges with regard to the staffing of the department
¢. Who are the responsible officials?

RESPONSE:
d. Which corrective measures were put in place in respect of the said officials? A

. RESPONSE:

e. What corrective measures has the municipality taken to ensure that these are not repeated?
RESPONSE:
31.2 MTN Telephone expense
The municipality received invoices in respect of cell phone usage for municipal employees and councilors and it
was accounted for in the previous financial year resulting in payables from exchange transactions and general

expenses being understated, Comparative figures has been restated and the effect of the change is as follows: -

.{ General Expense — Telephone : R607 970. 00

Payables from exchange of financial position ~ : R1 442 837,00
Accumulated Surplus _ : R834 867, 00
| QUESTION 35

a. How much does the municipality owe MTN to date?

| RESPONSE:

| According to the latest letter of demand via MTN attorneys the municipality owes the company an amount of
R1,2 million but could not substantiate such with proof thereof. The Municipality intends sourcing the services of
attorneys to lay the matter to rest.

b. Who are the responsible officials and Councillors? Provide list of officials and Councillors and
each amount owed o the municipality. '
| RESPONSE:
CHAPTER 6

12
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AUDITOR GENERAL’S REPORT
QUESTION 36

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE ‘
a. According to the AG’s report the municipality incurred fruitless and wasteful expenditures
which were never investigated, so how is the municipality going to recover those funds as
MFMA on section 32 Subsection 2(b) ii.

RESPONSE: the matter was beyond the control of management and no person can be held liable for the
wasteful and fruitless expenditure incurred. The bulk of interests charged was mainly necessitated by the
post office strike :

QUESTION 37

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

-a. Isthere any Turnaround Strategy regarding emﬁhasis of matters raised in the Auditor’s Report?
_If yes, provide.

RESPONSE: an audit action plan has been developed by management as a tool for turnaroﬂnd.

13
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a.  The public meetings were arranged according to three clusters namely: Cluster A, B and C.
b. Cluster A was convened af Inveraan MPCC on the 23 February 2016 and the following Wards
attended: Wards 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 14 and 19. A total number of 265 registered their attendance for
the Public Consultation at [nveraan.
¢. Cluster B convened at Langlaagte MPCC on the 25 February 2016 and the foliowmg Wards
" participated: 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06 & 21. A fotal number of 260 registered their attendance for the public
Consultation at Langlaagte.
d. Cluster C convened at Pax Community Hall on the 08 March 2016 and the following Wards aftended:
13, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 20. A total number of 203 registered their attendance for the public-hearing at
Pax.
e.. The Public Hearing on the 2014 / 2015 Draft Annual Report was arranged on the 24t March 2015 in -
the Blouberg Municipality Council Chamber and a total number of 50 people attended the session. O

a. Shortage of staff compromlses Council work - X

b. Some of the MPAC Councillors mobliized peopie for pohtlcal gains and not for government purposes

c. Lack of commitment from other MPAC Councillors.

d.  Matters raised by the Internal Audit and External Audit Committees are not taken into considerations.

e. Some of the Community members are stil struggling to differentiate between MPAC Public
Consultations and IDP Consultations.

f. Late deliveries of the documents to Community Members lead to the lack of partlmpatlon during the
Public Consultations.

The Municipality should strive back in order to obtain the unqualified audit opinion. ‘ O '
People should be employed based on their required qualifications to perform their daily tasks effectively and
efficiently. '

All matters of emphasis appearing in the Auditor — General's Report must be attended to.

Electricity loss must be the things of the past The Municipality should encourage the community to save
electricity.

Unauthorized Expenditure and lrregular Expenditure must be snvestngated and consequences management
must be applied to responsible Personnel.

Supply Chain Management Peficy must not be compromised, Violation of the policy must lead to the
consequences.

Revenue management must be informed through consultation of the Executive Commnttee

Annual Financial Statements must be prepared on fime.

Assets Policy of the Municipality should be strengthened.

Performance contracts should be signed by all Municipal Employees.
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% That the Council adopts the 2014 / 2015 Draft Annual Report based on the above mentioned Recommendations from
~ % the Municipal Public Accounts Commiftee.

WW | %%f/zﬂ//

-i CLR. NTLATLA MW DATE ~
"%’ CHAIRPERSON: MPAC :
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. P.O. Box 1593
‘SENWABARWANA 0730
Tel: No.: 015 505 7100
Fax: No.: 015 505 0568 / 0236
E-mail: info@blouberg.qoviza

Enq MAGABANE TG
: Cell 083 441 8963

bl TO.‘W_H‘OM IT'MA‘Y CONCERN

sur_B‘Ji'zcj"r:' BLOUBERG MUNICIPAL COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS

xS RESOLUTION
g (122),2015/2016

2 INRESPECT OF -
iy Munlclpal Public Accounts Commlﬁee (MPAC) report

3 RESGLUTION
E Apprové the report on Municipal Public Accounts Commitiee (MPAC) oversight report of the
201472015 Annisal repart without any reservations

s UATEOFRESOLUTION ™~ S
31 March 2016 '
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